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JOSEPH BLOSENSKI, JR.,

3 having first been duly sworn,

4 was examined and testified as follows:

5

ft MS. SWOLAK: Mr. Blor.enski, my name is Lorraine

7 Swolak. and I'm h«?r«? on behalf of the Bardsleys, who

8 ere plaintiffs in this action. Hsve you ever had your

9 deposition taken before?

10 MR. COHEN: Excuse me. Can we qo around the

11 room, ar«d everyone can identify themselves so we know

12 who is present?

.13 MS. ZWOLAPT: Usual stipulation*?

i4 MR. WYNOOOP: ??sual stipulations, except I

would lik<- Joe to read and sign the disposition.

16 MR. CEPLACH: Why don't you introduce yourself?

17 MR. WYNCOOP: I'm Gary Wynkoop from Blank,

18 ROIPC, Cominisky & McCauley. T 'ni representing Joe.

19 MR. CirNNIWGHAM: Jamon Cunni ntfham. representing

JO Joseph Blosenski.

21 MR. GKR1.ACH: J.irt' G^rla-rh from hamb, Wind.lt> &

MrRrlar.f, rirpreseut ing ld*i B1 usf-nsfe i .

MS. COHEK: Abbi Cohcii frojd Mon«

McC? rroKen , WRlk^r ft Rhoads. rt-pr o?;t-n r. i no
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1. Indnsl ri es .

2 MR. PALMER: Stephen Palmer from Gibbons,

3 Buokley, Smith, Palmer & Proud, representing Harm^tz

as defendants.

MP . BEAUCHAMP: rtoofftey R^auchamp fr/on- Wisle-E ,

6 Pfrn-la i: i »><• . Tcdon'*. Craig t* Garraty, rc-pc^we'rit- i no; Mr.

7 .aria Mr-s . Perry Phillips.

M.f . BEPKK: Jennifer -fterko fzoan Kelly,

Karrington, MoLau\jhlin ^ Foster, represent' ing f.h.v Rudd

0 Coitipany .

11 Mr> . LTl'OW: Ilc^ne Lipow from Ruhin 6 Rurrin,

rupr*>£j#*nt inci LNP Corporation.

MR. SCHNE7DER: Joel Schne.idt?r , ropre«;<jntinq

In '\ and Pun:p i ng .

15 MR. COHEN: Mark Cohr-n from Margolis,

Kd<-;l st eiri , Srher 3 j. s, Sarowi t7. and Kraemer ,

17 r^nresr-n t; ing A. Johnson &• Company.

.IS MR. DTI.LON: Michael Di 1 3 on fron- Morcrnn, l,<?wis

19 £ Bock ins. r t-ir>n?s{-ntr i na TCT America's, Inc.

P,0 MR. CUNN1WGKAM: Do we havt; >-.hc- ST.-! p-jl fif i on <ni

T}M:- r;?c'>r(i?

fif L> J'CitildN : Re f. ore we proceed, J t. ,'iiak y-:.'ii

21 si.j]1 v;f<i)r c<:l to coin*? back Jo th*» i <-.so vv^i t- i ons .

Can you tiiakt rhe rt;S«-rvo t j
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1 MR. DTLl.TON: Because we have been unable co

2 get art agreement to « stipulation on the confidential

customer list that has bean pr*»nar«d by Mr. Blosonski

and his counsel/ we are in a position today where we

are not. able to question him with regards to that

6 lissr . And if we are not able l-o question him with

7 r<"'.J.'jrdr.; to that list, we would have to reserve- the

8 riqiU t«.» briny Mr. Blouonski back and cosnpl.Pl*> his

9 deposition when some kind of confidentiality

10 stipulation or Court Order is entered.

11 MK. WYNKOOP: Th«= reaervation i r, noted. We do

'1.2 not agree to it.

MR. CUNNINGRAM: That's

14

EX AM I. NAT TOW

16

17 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

18 0 Mr. Blosenski, are you taking any medications today

19 which would in any way hamper your ability to

20 rhif? deposition?

.': 1 A Ho.

Q Also you undi.irr-f ana , at H dt f:-~<-:, \ \ ~< •">'< , all '..f y^ur

yn«wr.'i's mi is * bf or^il so that 1 he '-ouri report'*: r '/an

l.fciki.; down your- response, and 3 nod of the hfdo" oi
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gestui-e cannot be interpreted by her.

We are croing to be asking you some questions

today. Tf you need to stop to ask your counsel, that

is fine, you can do that. If you don't understand any

question, please stop and ask me for clarif S Critiou.

Tf you anyw*-r any of my questions, or any of th« other

•.-o.un.scloi s ' questions, I will assume you unders l,-~od

the qi.H-vstJ.ou. T« that clear?

A That's clear.

Q Could you, p3<?ase, state your name for the record?

A OoMftph M. B.1 osenskl. Jr.

Q Arid your current address?

A It's Lippi trt Road, Honey Bi:ook, RD 3.

Q And yoiii a^e?

A 43.

Q Anci your Social Security number?

A 1 don't, know.

Q Oksy. Were you ever in the Army, Mr. R1osenski?

A Ho.

0 Okay. Did you qn t.o high school?

A HIH-- vi-ar .

Q One V-C-HT V

<=» lit f If .shout, your ^nip] oynie».'<. , to u;;.*? ihat
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term. How are you currently employed?

A I'ni employed by a trash company as a manager.

3 0 Manager. What, trash company is that?

4 A Eastern Waste Industries.

r) O Ear, fern Wasti"?

G A Ye:; .

7 0 okay. Kow 1 ,-»mi have you been th^re?

8 A h!i ne jn-'>n t i:;.; .

9 Q And what kind of duties do you have in that job?

30 A I overfie-R everybody else in the trash business -- i;»

111 the rrash company.

Q And wnerf were you before that?

t.3 A T UfS«d to run my own company.

0 And what, company W«R t.'nai. ̂

1 fi A Blost-nski Di.spoKal .

C5 And you were owner of that?

17 A Yes, uh-huh.

1 P. O And how loner wer« you owner of Blosenski Disposal?

19 A About 25 years.

,":O 0 Did you ever hdve any other position with tl-e company?

A With wl<at company?

22 0 <>t fitrt" thnti -jwrifr, Bioseri.sk i Di.̂ ji'O.s.'-tl ?

A No

<J W'ji*: y i - i ; 'jolt- ir'Wri*"'?
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Q And what did Blosenski Disposal do?

3 A Collected trash.

4 p. How many employees did you have with Blosenski

5 Disposal , and if it <-han%7*>d over the ywt a , mnybe you

6 can characterize that..

7 A J started out with one, two, employees . T auews when

I. sold • «u t , BloHffiBki Disposal had twenty.

<5> 0 And did Blosenoki. r/isposal have its; own trash trucks?

10 A Yew.

.11 Q How many trucks dud it have when you sold it?

12 A. Hlosenwki Disposal had eight.

33 Q Do you know how many trash trucks it had in the period

from 197r> to 19. SO?

15 A I would say between two and seven.

16 Q And how about from 1970 to 1975?

17 A About the same.

3.8 0 And did Blosenski Disposal own those trash truck.''!?

A Leaned them.

Q Whc-n T say trash truckH, i.f I am usiny the correct

21 term, 'i..<i it the !;.ind of 1 1 ash i ruck vhat I wee- with »

scoop in the back or a taukef?

A N».». Tt-'r, a ri-ar - 1 ortd t. iar»h trur):.

.".: i:.iv- .ii'ij.' •-•i 'u-f kind uf v f - h i c ] e :•; i n tin-

.204452



A No -• fio< on the dispersal, no.

3 Q And when did you sell the company?

4 A January 31, 1987.

Q And who did you sell it Lo?

A Eastern Wnstv fndustr 1'-s .

7 Q Do you know who th«-- own*'*!' <">f Eastern Waste Tndun i ri fit

3 155?

9 A I know one 'if I.he owners ift « Mr. Jack Speaks.

10 0 Did Kaai'Tj'rt VMwt.i- Industriea a3eo in any way take over

11 the leas-'-fj of y'.'-ur trucks'?

1 2 A jNo. They paid £-v*rvthir»ci off. Tl\«y bought the trucks

3 3 out riant.

14 Q Al ) r:iaht . Kar't-..-.' n Wnst^- Tudust r i «ss have- any yrt of

president i'̂ 7 nmnacTinq j'-artrier?

16 A Wr-li --

17 0 Other than —

.18 A Mr. Speaks .5. s the president,

]<? 0 Okay.

.'.'0 A And I don't: know how it goes down th<- Line.

.":] y f.ik^y. ASK' d^> yc>u know >iow long Ea.st«-rn

rii'Ju:••,'. i i' .; ij«>. b«rt-j> in tiu&ifirr^s?

A 1 do !t(;1 .

<,' DI-. y<-ii kriov.' if it 's './iicjrT t.h'«r» ••.'.'!*• ŷ -'-i



7i ! hrtve positively no id<s«.

0 And where i« Eastern Wast.fe Industries located?

A Annapolis. Maryland.

Q Do you work in Maryland?

A N<.>. T <3o not ,

f'i (,} Wh«=-re do you work?

7 A A» Hor,f«y Hrook.

8 Q lc, ih-rti.. onf." '--f theij offices or locations?

9 A Y---S. Uh -h'.'h . Yt*s .

JO Q Do you kri/>w hr.w many locations they hav*?

1 1 A 1 .3o r,c;t,

o t><.> yf'U know how msny ','mploŷ tf:'.?. arf.- under you?

A Rioht now?

Q Y<-;S ,

If) A 50. r>5.

16 Q And did you have any picin i. f •io.-tnt employin*-nt bof or <•-

17 Blosc-nski Dispowal?

18 A What, do you mc^aii by r.*ia<:?

19 Q What WH.S your iob before Blosen.ski Dispo«a3?

:;0 A Wi t h iriy f at.hwr.

.'M 0 Ooi ng wh« f. :!

A 1 001.1 t.-c i.t.-vl '--iiid f«t'l I hf. fiius - - wi.rkf.-3 ••/;• H /'.si P .

204454



A That's correct.

Q Wns it a viHble company then? Were you still

3 collecting trash at that time?

4 A Yes.

5 Q Do you remember any of the names of your employees

6 when you a t /} c i t. ?

7 A Yes.

8 0 CAM you oivf «><-' S'-KK' i.'f thr-m?

A There was a P.obert Thompson.

10 Q And what- did he dv.>?

11 A Drove truck.

0 And how loua was he with you?

3 .1 A J6, 17 years.

9 Okay.

35 A A R«lph Thompson, about the aatue time.

16 0 Okay. Also drove a t.ruck?

17 A Uh-huh.

18 0 Okay.

19 A Tom Thompson.

20 Q Okay. A?id he, what-.?

I A Drove' t r uck .

Q >J;',-v>' many y > >a r '.; '•'

A This time-, T '.j'itT.s five ot six.

Q And bi>w abmn }-.efore?
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1 A Well, he'i*. b««n there on and off for 10 years,

2 g I see. Are these people all related, the Thompsons?

3 A Yes, uh-huh.

4 Q Do you know where they are located?

A In the Honey Brook area.

6 Q Anyone else?

7 A Richard Bloisonski .

Q Q And what did he do?

9 A Drove truck.

10 Q For how many ye.-jrs?

13 A I dufiss he's been there a year-and-a-haif.

12 Q Is he related to you?

A My brother.

14 Q Ami fiow old is he?

35 A 4.;:.

16 0 Was he also an on-and-off employee?

17 A Well, he worked for me before an?3 went in business for

18 himself and came back to we.

19 0 How long did he work for you, then, before he went

30 in'.o butfineos for hi/itself?

A Pivt- year's. That's an estimate, 'r^use I'm rmt sure.

fj Sure, J understand.

A Ok«y.

0 And when did h*-: qo into business for hi/nsi-lf?
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13

1 AT t.'birik '78 or '79. There again. 1 ' in no I sure.

2 Q And do you know what kind of business he --

3 A In the trash business.

4 Q Do you know the name of his company?

5 A Suburban Sanitation.

'.> O Do you know if that company still, exist;-;?

7 A Y-.v-..

<;> I:-; your brother r-tiil connected with if:?

9 A Yea.

10 Q And what is bin poaition with the company?

A Operation's manager.

Q Okay, Do you have any other employees that you

13 remember ?

14 A Michael Blosensk'i.

1'.> Q An.:! what did he do?

16 A Truck driver.

.17 0 And how long was ho with you?

lx A I gui-ss 8 years, 10 years.

0 Ann wr»R tn- related t. <v you?

20 A My brother .

21 'v A'id )iow '.'Id is he, iurit appi oxi nt^tel y ?

r, r-, 2 f».
An>"3 vhon y-..>u say 8 years, do you M. riu '..:p ; .-, i^y7, or

K J i a pi-r•}•-,.-] before rhat?
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A Un to

0 Okay. Anyone- else?

3 A There was a John Koffman.

4 Q And what did he do?

5 A John drove truck at on« time, and now he works around

6 tbt yard, around the shop.

7 Q For B-iKt-erM?

A Uh huh.

0 And how long was h»s wirh you at Blosertski Disposal?

3O A oh, 1 i7uo«s 10, 12 years.

1.1 Mf-. COT-JEK; Excuse wfi , sir. How loua was thai?

3.2 THE WITNESS: 't0 to 12 years. That's all

1 ?, estimated because 7'w not sure of the- years.

BY MS. SWOLAK'.

IS Q W,!'-; there anyone else that you recall, employees?

16 A There was a Ron Taylor.

17 Q And do you remember what he did?'

38 A Truck driver.

19 0 For how Dona?

?.0 A On and off about 12 to 13 years,

0 Richard and Michael, your brothers, do you kr«uw where

t hey are 1 oca t ed pro sen 11 y"'

A Yes.

Q C'Mi you t e 1 ] mi'-



A Honey Brook, RD 1.

Q For boi:h of them?

3 A Yes.

4 Q And how about for Mr. Koffman, do you know where he is

•5 presently located?

6 A I think Co^tesvil 1 <? .

7 Q And how about, for Mr. Taylor?

8 A Malvorn.

9 Q When was the last, time you saw Mr. Taylor?

10 A This Biorninci --- I'm sorry, yesterday.

11 Q Do you know what he is presently doing?

12 A I.'riving truck.

13 Q For Eastern?

34 A Uh-huh.

Q Ann how about Mr. Hoffnidn, when did you see him last?

A This morning.

17 0 An<3 how about Michael?

1ft A Yesterday.

19 Q Do you know where ho is presently employed?

A Eastern. Everybody that I pave you is pr

0 T *» h *^ a t- r < i • •' k d : "i v e :r ?

A Yes .

Q And how about Richard, is he still e t.rurk driver?
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A N<.», Jifi'ft an operation's mauaaor. T rold you that.

Q Oh, right. Okay, I'm sorry. Do you remember any

3 other employees?

4 A There was a George Pat.ton.

5 0 Do you kne.iw how to spell his last name by any chance?

6 A P-A-T-T-O-M.

7 Q And what did he do?

8 A ffe w;as a mechanic:.

9 0 And how lona way he with you?

10 A About 15 years.

Q And do you know where he presently is located?

12 A Eastern -— oh, where he is located? Honoy Brook.

13 0 Any on..; e. .1. s r.-?

14 A Hafry Thompson.

15 Q Is he one of the --

A He'a another one.

17 0 Okay. And what did he do?

18 A He's a mechanic.

39 0 For how Iona?

20 A Well, he's 79 yt*tirr$ old. He's be*.-n a mechanic since

he was about 5 years old. So -—

v But how i - i i H t w.-i', ixs w.i i h BT os<-• nsk i ?

A 1b yc-ars .

Q Okay. 204460



1 A He worked for my dad before h* worked for me.

2 Q All. right. Did your father first own Blosenski

3 Disposal?

4 A No.

5 0 You were the firr.t owner?

6 A Yes.

7 Q And anybody >-».lS''-?

8 A That are there ti-.-w or uone?

Q All thai, you knew of.

10 A To think of nam^fl right now, I -- you know, there has

11 been yo many 'in rhl;? kind of busJneKs. I would have

12 to qo thi-ouah paper records to find out. There are so

1.1 many, ol:«y?

3 4 0 Ok«y-

A Even the ones T mentioned today, I would have to have

3 £ their p?»p<*r records t'> fi.nd.

17 0 Okny. Was Blosenfski Disposal located in one place the

IS whole time that, it existed?

19 A Wo, no.

20 Q Can you telJ me whore it. was located n.n<5 at whwt'

/* Okfty. When it. first ooi hta

0 Yeah.

A • • • i t - was located on the farm, icy d.;i'''̂  liarto.
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Q And vlifrif wa;i that?

A In Honey Brook, RD.

3 Q Oh, 3 see. And how long was it there?

4 AT would say it was there three years. We parked

trucks t.h*-re,

6 Q Okay.

7 A Apnr ox i ma t e 1 y . t h tee y<?«••» rs .

8 0 Okav.
i

9 A And we used to park some trucks in Devon, in ?* gas

30 station.

1.1 Q During thnt three-year period, or was this next,?

12 A Aft**r that -•- we'll about the same time. We kept some

13 at both places.

14 Q Okay. And then after that?

15 A We parked them on Lippitt Road.

16 0 ^nr3 i« th.4t where it io at today —

17 A Wo.

18 0 — or was at in '81?

19 A Yeah, up until January of '87 -- I'm 5<orry, XJT? until

20 Ar>J I! , ' 87 .

Q Di.d I axk you whf:re Ea«t.*>rn is Iocr»t-;edr

Yes.

Q Coul(3 you tell me dun in?

A Annapo] i ?;,
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That's right. I'm sorry. Okay. The Honey Brook

location, is it PD 1 al«c>?

3 A For what, ma'am?

4 Q Eastern?

5 A Yes, uh-huh.

6 Q Mow. I at5»ui»e you are familiar with the site we are

7 calling Blosf-nski Landfill?

8 A Yes.

9 Q And whf.it was that location, as you remember it?

10 A Wacjontowti .

12 0 And you puvchar.'-/'! th*fc property?

12 A Yes, ma'am.

13 0 okay. T have marked

MS. zwoiiAK: Will you mark this as Exhibit 1

16 (Do'.-utneut marked for identification as Exhibit

7 No. j . )

18

19 BY MR. ZWOhAK:

20 0 Tf you would take a 1 pok at thnt, Mr. Blosenshl..

.''] you f a m i l i - i r with fhi-<

A Yes.

0 w>i2<. is it. as f'ir as you know?

24 A Jr I'.i-iks 'i i kt- a <le<f:d for a piece of property .-MI POD
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1 340 ii> w^rjoiitown or Wer.r Cain Towrmhi p.

2 0 And is tlu.- Joseph M. Blotsenski noted here on this

3 deed, is that you?

4 A Yes, wa'am.

Q This deed, which is dated May 26. 1971, is this the

6 deed that t ransf errtx? to your p OSMOSES ion the Blosenski

7 h.andfill ". j t e -

8 A I would say it. is, yes.

9 Q How, also not*d at the top, do you see t.he names Peiry

10 Phillips and Jeanne E. Phillips?

11 A Yes, wa'am.

12 Q These wei-'.v the parties, I assume. that sold the

13 property t.o you?

14 A Yes.

15 0 Did you know the Phillips before you purchase-id the

ir> landfill?

17 A Yws.

0 How did you know tlivn^?

l'> A He uped to ]>a\'f; n gar.=iq<~ in Honey Brook and wat" in the

iia.mt=* bur, i ri'--.-4<;. Wt> ksc/w oa^l) otht-r .

Q H.JW long -3Jd y.-;u kn.cw them?

/-> Bv-f,)!'.' 1 bi:>U'jht i-.h-- property?

0 Ves.

A F i v »•- y «:• «•» i .-;.
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3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

33

15

16

17

18

21

Q Ok«.y. When you purchasu-d the property, w«s it already

functioning aB a landfill?

A Yes, it was.

Q Did you know that when you purchased it?

A Yes, T did.

Q Dicl thn Phillips tell you what type of landfill they

wer<v -- whflt kind of waste they werfc depositing in the

landfill?

A W.?ll, I don't feel that he told roe everything.

Q what did he t^-ll you, as best you can re-member?

A Ke told m.-- they put trash on there. Then, he dun<ped

liqujo ovj thore from Smith ---• Kr s. Smith's Pi*-

Company.

Q Frojn who?

A Mrs . Smi t']i' s Pi e .

Q Oh.

A And that, lie had ditches du« that- he dumped sewage in.

Q Did you actually s«^e the landfill bftfore you purchaoed

it?

A Yr-r, .

Q Did you Sfi«=- f,-v.iiieiioe of «ny of this dumpiuc?

A Ye;? .

Q CHD you o'«-Hcribt- what you saw?

A Wt.-l 1 . thi'Tr.' WH« one o). #-.H he. pur. t.ht- crrjsh in. I .«-:"--n
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1 i.:he sewage ditches, which was just, n ditch due; in the

2 ground, maybe 3.0 foot deep, maybe 5 foot wide, 20 foot

3 long. say. You know, I'm estimating everything I'm

4 saying.

5 Q I understand that.

6 A And art far as the water from Mrs. Smith's Pie, froifi

7 what 1 understand from Perry Phillips, he- ;iusl dumped

8 on t.h<;- ground or L.n the lao>jons , in the sewage

9 di tones.

10 0 For these lagoons and ditches, were th«»rs«» naturally

11 occurring surfaces, or did he create tln-m?

12 A He created them.

13 Q How do you know that?

14 A Well, by you —• eyesight. '

15 0 When you say he dumped liquid from Mrs. Smith's Pies,

16 did you know what that liquid was?

17 A No.

18 Q Did he know what it was?

19 A 1 ran' t answer that-. 1 imagine he did.

20 Q But did h<> tell you?

21 A No.

2?. Q For the sewage that: he put. there, did he tell you ho

23 knew where that- came from?

24 A Wo.
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3 0 f.iid you ask him?

2 A No.

3 Q If you notice on this deed, it says, "that in the

4 consideration of $30,000." Di.d you orive Hr. or Mrs.

5 Phillips any other consideration besidey the $30,000

6 for the property?

7 A I did not.

0 Okay. What was? your contact with the Phillips after

9 you took possession of the property?

10 A I held no personal contact with their> at oil.

11 Q Did they use the landfill?

.12 A No.

33 0 £>id they ask to?

14 A No.

15 0 Did they continue in business, do you know?

16 A Yea.

17 Q Have you had any contact with them since purchasing

18 the property?

19 A I've seen him, to say hello to.

20 Q Do you know if they presently are opera fcincr a

landfill?

A 1 have no i.df«.

Q Do you know if they w«-jro oporritinu a landfill -a l the

Time- vou Wi-r^ oper^t;} nu yoi;:;-:?
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ft I hnve no 3d«a.

g When you purchased the property from Mr. PhJilips, did

3 he tell you that the Chester County Health Department

4 had ordered hire to cease operations at that site?

5 A He did not.

6 Q Did h& vri^ntion any sort, of possible violations th=it he
\

7 ntsy hav«-< roinjrij t red at the site?

8 A Prom what T recall, he told ma he didn't have any.

Q 0 • Did you ask him?

10 A Yes.

11 Q Do you remember what you asked him?

12 A Well, iu«r. pretty much what you said, if he h*»d any

13 violations or any problems with the site. Tn other

14 words, T wanted to be able to use it as a landfill.

15 Q Yes.

16 A He told me it. was no problem to use it as a landfill.

17 So —

18 Q Di.d he- tell you you would be restricted to the type of

Wcistf-- you could brincr there7

20 A He .did not .

;j O All riyhv. After you purchased the property, d i .-j you

i n>Tno<1 a a' •"; 1 v stcirt urine i'. M;-: 3. landfill'

A I" would say w i t h i n a matter ~>f 60 ddya, 90 riaya, v.-;-.

o How long - wt-,-11 , 1 ir t I'll- - - WHS 111 oŝ n.'tk '• r»i spo•*»•••! -
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Company in any way connected w.i th the Blosenski

Landfill?

3 A No.

4 Q Did it use the Blosenski Landfill?

5 A Yes.

Q How lono was Rlos-enskl ninposaj in business when you

7 bought l:h* Blos^nski Landfill?

8 A T don't know.

9 v Now, in the- 60 to 90 days before you be\jan using it as

10 « landfill, did you vir.it t.ht site?

U. A Y«?FS.

1.2 Q Did YOU d.o anythina to prt-pare- it to be tssed as

1.3 Landfill?

14 A Ye:;.

15 Q What did you do?

16. A Well, we bought equipment. We excavated dirt.

17 MS. ZWOLAK: If you would mark thio as Exhibit

18

39

20 (Document marked for identification as

depos 5 I i ..>n Exh i bi I No . 2 . }

M:', 7.W01..AK:

g Mr'. R'! os-'nsk.i . ))A'/I.- you eve1. s«>ou ttas picture befot
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1 this representation of this si to?

2 A No.

3 Q Okay. Now, I understand it's not to scale. But is it

4 clear enough for you to understand where you were with

5 the landfill and where the landfill was by .-just

6 looking at this picture?

7 A Yes.

8 0 Okrry. C^-uld you show me-., or could you put an X on

9 here wkf-rt? you first started excavating the landfill.

10 that first initial use of the landfill, where you

II s'.artod excavating? Do you know?

12 Before you answer that, can I ask you to do

13 this: Could you, with that red marker, just put a

3.4 general line where- your property extended at that time

15 by looking at this? If you can't, .1 havo another

16 picture that might be helpful.

17 A What do you mean where it extended? Isn't this the

18 whole property?

1? MP. WYNKOOP: T think what sh«? is asking is:

20 Where wt-.»re your boundaries?

21 M.v. ZWOLAKr Ripht.

22 MI-. WYNKOOF: War- this rnxi<3fn<-r.' rm rh.f- wid-- or

2? t:i^ bf-uudwiy line coming h».;re?

;;4 TffK WITNESS: The r^sidt-n'-u, that's ru'-l on my
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1 site.

2 BY MS. SWOLAK:

3 Q That's why I. want you to just draw a red lino where

4 your site was.

A Pretty much corotis in this way, down this way.

6 0 Okay. And thJa was the property you pin chaftttrt f.oi the

7 $30,000 from the Phillips?

8 A Ye.s.

0 Okfiy, Thank you. Now, do you recall whei-e you first

10 started excavating on this property, iqnurinn these

11 representations that: are here now?

1.2 A Okny. As you are coining in the right-of-way to the

1.3 far riciht. which would be this way --

14 Q Okay -

'ic> A --- the i iqht-of - way contincj in. okay, I would say to

16 the f.ar right:.

3.7 Q Do you want to put a one there a^; to whore you first

18 stsn-tc-d excavating? Okay. Now, after you -- did your

1'-"( excavation.';.. «nd you wore pr-^ared to start, do you

20 recall who you first, started dealing wjt.)i wh«^n vou

21 started haulina things to tlrr- landfill . i.«r who wan

22 haulina thingr? ro <:h<-.- If»ndf.i11 o t that \tw'(

23 A Ju.st Bl or-rt-.-iir-k i .

MR. hrv-lVKAMP: Excur.<- .UK-. That war; Sfern
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trucks?

THE WITNESS: No, our own trucks -- just

3 Blowenski.

4 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

Q Do you know who Blosenski was hauling for at that

13 rte ?

7 A 1 don't know offhand, but I know it is on the customer

S list.

MS. ZWOLAK: Is that customer list broken down•
10 by year?

J.I MR. CUNWINGHAM: Wo.

12 BY MJR. SWOLAK:

13 Q Oo you remember" how many people you .wore hauling for?

A No.

15 Q If .1 read some names to you, do you know whether or

16 not they wert-i your customers at that time?

17 A I would try.

18 Q Okay.

19 MR. WYWKOOP: At that time, we are talking

20 about 1.971?

MS. ZWOLA*': Yt-fis, when ho first purc:h«sr>d the

property.

2.3 BY MS. ZWOLAf:

24 Q B** t /. S pe r i a ] \ y 0 h i-'-ri' i <r ̂  1 s ?
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1 A Betz?

2 Q Yes. Do they have another name? B-E--T-Z. Whilf- I'm

3 looking, how about Budd Company?

4 A Yes.

5 p In 1971?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Do you know what you hauled for them at that, tiiii*.1?

8 A Trash, paper trash, wood trash, crating, woud»:-r> .skidu,

9 cardboard.

10 Q Okay. Were they one of you)' first customers?

13 AT wouldn't say t'ney are one of my first customer:-1; . no.

12' Q Kow about IC1 America's?

13 A Ho.

14 0 Delaware Container?

15 A I hauled some trash for them.

16 Q Have these nani^s jogged lose any oth€-r netro«?s?

17 A Wot yet.

18 Q Wore you only hauling trash then, or were you haul j net

19 anythina else?

20 A Just trash.

21 Q Okay. SIT-. 7 show you what should iv* ro.-ir,':<:.•<3 «•<

ExJiibit 3. arioth'-'-r drawing of T >u.- «)'•-.

24 ( D'-x'-upK'tit marked foi id^nt i f ica t j ">ri Opposition
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1 Exhibit, Ho.

2

3 MR. DILLON: Before you begin to question him

4 on this, can we get a description or identification of

5 what this document is?

fe MP . WYHKOOP: Not. fcow us.

7 MS. 2.WOLAK: This was appended to « DER

interoffice memo. I'm not really concerned with whuv

9 it says. 1 just want it for the map, so I can

10 understand ——

11 MP . OTLLOM: I just want to makt- sure that w*

cot something that i:- a representation of

13 Blosenski site.

MS. SWoiiAK: T'll ask him jf it i ft.'

15 MP. BSAUCHAMP: Why don't you ask him if it is

16 a correct and accurate representation of the property

17 at the time h« bought it?

18 BY MS. SWOLAK:

19 Q. Mr. Blosenski , are you by any chance familiar with

20 what has bo^n marked as Exhibit No.

21 A You mean, hove 1 se-en it before?

0 Yes .

2.3 A No.

24 o Would you nav that Exhibit No. 3 is
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representation of th? ar<*a of the Blosenski Landfill

and some surrounding residences?

3 A I don't know. I can't honestly say it is or isn't.

4 Q Looking at Exhibit No. 3, if you see the area marked

5 75 —

6 A Yes.

7 Q _._ Would you say that is a fair representation of the

8 V-shaped ar^a you drew on Exhibit Wo. 2?

9 A Y&K. As far as the L-ehape goes, yes.

10 Q Look at the area marked No. SO.

11 A Yos.

12 Q Which is, if you note at the top of the page, it.

13 states, "Alox M. Barry and Joseph M. Bloaenski, Jr.,

14 trading as Mountain Top Sanitary Landfill."

15 A Okay.

16 Q The Mountain Top Sanitary Landfill was connected with

17 the Blosenski Landfill?

18 A Ho.

19 Q Was that, a yf-s?

20 A No.

Q Why not ?

A <"ormt*ct-<:-d in what way?

Q Physically connected?

A The around physically connected? 204475



J*->*a

Yes.

3 Q Could you get on to Mountain Top from the Blosenski

4 Landfill?

5 A That was t.he only way you could g«3t on it.

6 0 It had no other access?

7 A It was landlocked.

8 Q Now. hoiMina on to Exhibit No. 3, if you would look at

9 what we will mark as Exhibit No. 4 —-

10

11 (Document marked for identification ar.

i 2 Dfposi t ion Exhibi t. No . 4 . )

13

14 A

15 Q Okay. Are you fand liar with this document?

1 6 A Yes , n»«! ' am.

17 Q And what is it, as far as you kn-ow?

IP- A A deed to, approximately, 5 acres of ground.

19 Q Okay. Do you notice at the top where it fsays, "Alex

20 M. Barry and Joseph M. Blosenski, Jr., trading

Mountain Top Sanitary Landfill?"

A Y.•?<•< . I rv, .

:3 Q Whtire is the Mountain Top Sanitary L«--indfillr or was it

24 \ located «t tb* time of this
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A It wasn ' t .

0 Excuse me.

A It waau't.

4 Q Could you --

5 A It was just a name.

6 Q Okttv. Wh^re was this property located?

7 A Oh, the property?

8 Q Yes.

9 A Was northwest of the piece of around they are calling

10 the Blosenski Landfill.

31 0 Okay. And if we look back at Exfiibit No. 3, would

12 that bf- what, is indicated by No. 80 on this crude

13 drawing?

34 A Yc-s.

.15 Q Okay. Now, on this Mountain Top Landfill, Alex M.

16 Barry, who was this person"?

17 A A friend of mine.

18 0 How long did you know him at the tiro* you purchased

19 th« property?

20. A All my life.

Q Do you know his pr<rf:«nt location?

2?. A I thank West Ch«:-?stt>r.

: 1 Q Did he purchase this property tocrethci with you?
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O. Wcm he an equal partner?

A Yes, uh-huh.

3 Q Okay. Now, when you say that the Mountain Top

4 Sanitary Landfill was just a name when you purchased

5 the property, was it just virgin territory? It hadn't

6 been used as a landfill before?

7 A That's correct -- st.j~.ll is? today.

0 But you i ntt*ndt--d to use it ^K a landfill?

5 A No -

10 Q What did you. intend to use it. as?

11 A Expected to us*-- t.h«=- dirt from it, the cover.

L2 Q Did you do that?

13 A No.

14 Q What did you do?

A Didn't do anything. IT'S stil] there,

16 Q Why didn't you follow through with your plans?

17 A Didn't need to.

18 Q Where did you get. your fill dirt from?

19 A We got enough on our own property.

20 Q On the BloseriskJ ?

21 A Ye*.

22 0 Did y.u ev*=--r apply for a permit for the Mountain Top

23 S a n i t a r y LandfiJii to the- HER?

No-
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O To no one?

A Not to my knowledge.

3 0 What was Mr. Barry's connection with the Blosenski

4 Landfill?

5 A None.

G 0 Did 'rur qrj.vt- any contributions to the purchase pri.7*'?

7 A No.

Q Did he qiv.? you any contributions later on?

9 A No.

10 Q Was he employed by you?

11 A No.

12 Q Did hfr ever enter the landfill property itself at

13 anytime?

14 A Yes.

15 Q What, would be the purpose of entering the property?

3.6 A 1 used to rent equipment from him.

17 Q What kind of equipment?

18 A Earth mover,

Q Po you still own this property mentioned in Exhibit

20 No. 4?

A Yes, I guess.

O IK> yc-tj see Mr. I-iijry now?

23 A T'.T:- iar.i I seen Mr, Barry was in August.

Q !">'•• y./u K i i'] ] sp-'Ht: with him'"
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1 A Yew, uh-huh.

2 g Does he use this property in any way?

3 A No, no.

4 Q Is there anything on this property — by that, I mean

5 that .in Exhibit 4?

6 A What do you mean on it?

7 Q Any buildinqn.

8 A No.

9 Q Did you ever park trailers on it?

10 A No.

31 Q At anytime?

12 A It's woodland. It.' o all woodland,

13 Q All right. So then, if we go back to Exhibit .3, then

14 the Blosenski Landfill t-nds at, th^it. 3ine bor.wt-i.sn 80

15 and 75?

36 A That'« correct.

17 Q And it never went over on to tht> so-called Mountain

18 Top Sanitary Landfill?

19 A Nope.

20 Q Did you ever apply for a name for the Mountain Top

21 Sanitary Landfill. ^ fictitious name?

A f don't think so.

0 How about the Blosenski Sanitation Landfill?

A I don't, thin!:.

204480



1 Q Do you know if Mr. Barry ever did?

2 A 1 don't think so.

3 v When you bought the so-called Mountain Top Sanitary

4 Landfill, No. 80, did any agency, whether it was

5 Chester County or the DER caution you against usino

6 that, as a landfill in anyway?

A 1 don't think so.

8 Q Back to your Exhibit 2, and now we are back to talking

9 about the ' Slosenski Landfill, after you initially

10 started operations and th* initial excavation, then

1.1 di.d you excavHt.e wort-, and if you did, do you know

.1.2 where?

13 MR. WYNKOOP: Can I have that question read

14 back, .-again?

15 MS. ZWOLAK: All right. Before we diaressod on

16 to thi.-s so-called Mountain Top Sanitary Landfill, we

17 were talking: about the Blosenski- Landfill, and for the

IS 60 to 90 days before he began. And you can correct roe

39 if I s» mificharacterizing anything, Mr. Blosenski said

20 that h<e exravated dirt., and then began haul in*,? tr«sh

for customers such as Budd and Delaware Container.

22 Thiil 'R bark whfei"- T a PL

23 BY MS. "WOi.,A*'.:

24 C* £fi«.-r th.ar initial *.*xc«vat i on. can you t * 11 in--- wh-o-r-r
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X(V ^
1 you then excavated or dumped within the landfill,

2 where you moved from there?

3 A Well, lookinca at the exhibit, we just continued to

4 work northwest on the property.

5 0 Did you just simply move slowly around?

6 A Yes. In other words, if we started ~~ that is whcin I

7 bought property. Here is where the trash wa.-j.

8 0 Okay. That's wh^re thft Phillips' put the tr&sh?

9 A Riorht. This was virgin crround

10 MS. BERKE: Excuse me. Can you identify that

1.1 on the exhibit, for us, at least?

12 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

13 Q Can you tell us exactly where we are? We arc- on

14 Exhibit No. 2, directly above the &r«*a marked machine,

15 sort of between where that number three- is and th^

16 marsh.

17 A We start where the marsh is, okay, and worked

18 northweat on the property.

19 Q Okay, Do you st-e where it ^ays -~

2.0 MR. DILLON: Can you aok him to describe what

tie was lookincj at there, whdt physically th«v landfii]

looked 1-ikr- as h<-- begins this exonvat i on?

23 RY MF . r.WOLAF.:

14 Q CHI\ y.-.Mi d*-scr ihi.- wh^t yoi! saw «t. i. hat tin>o? " ~
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A What I saw?

Q Yes. Mr. Dillon --

3 A Okay. On Exhibit 2, what was marked marsh, the

4 landfill war. started there. And as time went on, it

5 was filled from that corner, northwest on t.h«r<

property.

7 Q Do you .know how d^ep you were- digging at that time in

8 order to put th<- trash or waste in?

9 MS. BEP.KE: Objection to the form.

3.0 A We didn't die? very deep.

1.1 MR. CUNWINGHAM: what was tht objection?

12 MS. BERKE: To th* form.

13 MR. WYWKOOP: Go dheaul. You can answer it.

3.-3 A The- way the- around was laid out. it was like- a valley.

15 We di dn' t. dig very deep. We- more or less filled

16 areas.

17 Q Where it says marsh, was? that actually marshy ground,

S that you could physically see that?

19 A No.

20 Q Did you noticv any extremes running throughout

21 pror>«f*r ty ?

A Th«}>•*•'£! n -t th-rv-.

23 Q W.r>,e.: tl'K-ri1 ma'r .-".hv orou)»<3 pnvwherr,-?

24 A N'o.
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1 Q When you any you didn't have- to dig very deep, what

2 would that be?

3 A Probably, 5 foot.

4 Q After you would initially dig the 5 foot and put your

5 trash, or whatever, there --

6 A Correct, yea.

7 Q -- then would you ever dig underneath that to

8 further, or would you jwr?t r>iov<: to the lie;-'.'" H

9 onward?

10 A Just move to the next step.

11 O Did you evf«r qo any deeper than 5

12 A Not. in that area.

.13 Q Okay, Could you show io& where you started digging

L4

15 A All right. Where it says empty drums and residential

16 trailer --

17 Q Yes.

18 A -- that area behind there, we dug out about 10 foot

9 for the dirt to cover the trash, and it still dug out

20 10 foot of dir«-. There is no .trash there.

21 Q Did you evc-i deposit anythina in that suot

22 empty drum-? . «v<?r?

A It's

Q Would yoi; know what (:ype of thin a would hnvt- l.xv-n
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1 deposited in that spot?

2 A Household trash.

3 Q Were liquids ever put into that area?

4 A No, I don't think so.

5 Q Back on Exhibit No. 2. to the area you called fill

6 piles ---

7 A Yes.

8 Q •"- how deep did you dig there, do you know?

9 A Wo, I don't know.

10 Q Okay. Just so I understand the operation, would you

11 put trash and dirt and trash and dirt and then just

12 pilf-:- it up that way?

13 A Exact 1 y. Y«'-s . ma'am.

14 0 Wow, with th~ Blotsensiki Landfill, you were.- operator of

15 that landfill?

16 A Yes.

17 0 And so3e owner?

IS A Yes, uh-huh.

19 Q Did you have any emplcwees that, worked there?

20 A Yes.

23 0 And who were they?

32 A John Ho f fin f.n . Sr.

23 0 Is h(> d 5 f ft- »-em, from the John ttof f man you mentioned

24 ^-rf r 1 i er ?
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A Y*s.

0 He is his father?

3 ft Yes.

4 0 Is he still alive?

5 A Yes.

<L Q Do you know where he is located?

7 A Yes.

9 Okay. And where would that, be?

9 A Tn f he 340 sit<->. He lives in the trailer tht-r<-.

10 Q }-it- is still there:?

11 A Ye-:>. J wish he wasn't, but he's still there.

12 Q Okay. And what was his position?

13 A Ke was the operator of the landfill and run the

14 b')3! dozer.

15 Q And what other einp3 oy^as did you have?

16 A At the landfill?

17 Q Yes.

A That way .i t..

Q Now, were you present at th«t. site?

20 A V.vry seldom.

Q What would Cnti<=r> you t-o visit *?•>•=» site?

A 7. would o''> thei''14 on ;-t wc-iik^nd and h^-l p pr»--r>fii.v' dirt

end .stuf* for covnr Tor tht- following week or work on

i ht> f'.'ju i puit-D t .
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0 Did you ever cro th<?re during th^ week?

2 A Yes, uh~huh.

3 Q How often?

4 A A couple times a day.

5 0 What would be your capacity?

A I drove n trash truck.

Q On;- of the Blosenski trucks?

A Ye:? - - no, I drove somebody elser's.

9 Q I havfs to ask

10 A Yes.

11 0 — di-'3 Mr. Hoffman have any help?

12 A No.

1.3 0 Who directed the trash trucks to the spots on the site

34 whf.-ro th'.-y nould deposit th-:.-ir load*!?

15 A Ke did.

1.6 0 And how would he pick those sites, do you know?

1.7 A Well, he had a designated area that he just would work

eac-h day.

19 Q Did you direct him to which =:reas should be

20 designated?

21 A Yen.

0 And how did that work:" Why don't you explain Ui.-it to

fnr-

A I {M •-1 ly much tsuptrrviK^d and told him. "This w<.-•.-k , »«:•
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art,- aoing to fjll this area. Here is your dirt to

cover with." We got ready for the weekend. And when

3 h« wasn't pushing trash, he was also preparing dirt

4 that night for cover. But he -•- you know, he was

5 never that busy.

6 Q About how many hours a day would you say you were at

7 thy landfill ealtofleth^'i ?

3 A That. I was I he-re?

9 0 Vt-c.

10 A On any given day, half an hour, an hour -- unless I

13 went, there to work * day. then I would *p«?.nd a day

J '}. t here .

13 Q And how often would that happen?

A I would say almost every weekend.

15 0 Other than the weekends.

16 A Not too juxtch during the week.

17 Q Was the landfill open during thr> weekends?

18 A Jur.t Saturday.

.19 0 Whf-n you wore present, did you see any other tankf-rw

20 or tr.ish trucks using the landfill besides your own?

31 A Y*s.

O Or. you r-t»*ii«-;rnbfr t m- nctine'-; ,-jnv of thi^se rompan i ••••a?

A Inland Pumping «ud IXredaing.

24 £ And w?io»t. kind of truck did they havo?
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1 A Tractor and trailer.

2 ME. COHEM: Excuse we?

3 THE WITNESS: Tractor and trailer.

BY MS. ZWOLAK:

5 Q And when did you see them? By that I mean year or

6

7 A I don't know.

A Q flight from the start? Would you remember if it was

9 right front the start?

10. A No, no.

13 0 Aft«r '7S?

12 A I would say '7f> through '78.

13 C> Do you know it" Inland Pumping used any particular ar-.s

14 of the landfill to deposit their load?

15 A Pretty much spread the -- they pretty much put it on

the driveway.

17 Q Could you show me wherfr that is?.

18 A It's, the right-of-way, coming in past the residential

19 trail*=r, where it say.«? access road.

Right. Okay. Could you explain to me, what would

21 tht-.y do.. •j-iRt deposit it along tho road?

23 T-' Wtiat kino1 of K<sds were they c^rry ina, that y.v«j saw,'1

24 A It w.-•*=; wai:;.-i --• yo thf.-v would « - « > l l
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O Did you HOC- jt?

A Yeah.

3 Q What did it look like?

4 A It looked like water.

5 Q How would thwy deposit it. at the landfill?

6 A They would open a valve on the- back of tho- tank

7 trailor .

0 Who tol.d you it was Writer?

A Inland PumpiRO Hnd Dredging.

10 Q Do you reir«eniber the name of the employee?

11 A Da'if- Veaoer.

12 Q And h«:r was <a truck driver?

13 A No. H<~- wfls a manaoer, owner.

14 Q Did you «sk hitu vl)ar the water was?

35 A YOH.

16 Q What made you ask him?

17 A Well, I just wanted to know what' it was.

18 0 And what did he tell you?

19 A He told me it was a (.'-leaning water from C & D Battery

20 Q Did he toll you whether or not if he knew th?jt: TCE o,-a

pi <:-sei>t in thi « fluid?

A Wo.

23 0 Did h-- tf] ! you if -nay ha?ard chewicalK wet:-..-•

A Tie told jn«- th».-v Wi-j •:• f)Oii'if't

204490



3 0 And wh«?n did you have* thin ronversation with him?

2 A When we first discussed him bringing the water in

3 there. I don't know exactly when.

4 Q We'll get back to that. But do you reroefliber any other

5 tankers or trucks using the landfill when you were

' 'there?

7 A T think Delaware- Container came i n .

S Q And do you remember when that was?

A No, I don't.

10 Q Do you rewetuber if it was in the beginning, toward

1.1 3971?

12 A Probably around '"73 on.

13 Q And what kind of truck did they havt>?

14 A Tank wayun .

15 0 Tanker wauon?

16 A Tank truck. '

17 Q Do you know what, they brought to. the landfill?

18 A No. 1 don't, no.

39 Q Do you know if it was liquid, solid?

20 A Liquid.

Q Did you see it?

A Y«-'P, son>i:>t i n"=-K ,

21 Q And what did it loo): l

A 3t w«« brown looking or clear looking. 1 don't K
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I don't remember.

Q Now, when you say that you saw an Inland tractor

3 trailer, or you saw a Delaware tractor trailer, was a

4 name on the side of the truck? How did you know it

5 was their trailer?

6 A Their name wss on it.

7 0 Did you know the drivers of the trucks?

8 A tto .

9 Q Did you speak with any manager, any person at. Delaware

10 Container at. anytime?

11 A Yeah.

.12 Q And who was that?

13 A Jerry Peese.

14 0 Rv.v«sfc?

15 A Rf-fese.

16 0 And what was his position?

17 A Owner.

18 0 And when did you apeaik with him?

A Several different times.

20 0 And what W^H th«- subject of t host- conversation.*-.?

A J'.. could nave been anything.

0 Did you ask him whwt he was bringing tc. t ho l-n.'lf ,i 11 ?

23 A I probably did. I don't recall it., but I probably

24 did.
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Q Do you recall what h<? told you?

A He told roe it was nonhazardous .

3 0 So, both Inland and Delaware told you that, their

4 liquids they were depositing at the landfill were

5 nonhazardous?

6 A Yes, exactly,

7 0 At. anytime did you lt>ai n differently?

H A No, I haven't.

9 Q Did, anyone *?ver toll you that. (h« liquids tht-y

10 bringing to the landfill were hazardous in any way?

A No.

12 Q Do you reiiternber any oth^r tankers or trucks r<t t he

13 time?

14 A No, I don't-

is Q Do you how m/my hours a day Mr. Hoffman weaK at the

landf .1 31?

17 A Eight to ten.

18 Q Can 1 assume that. Mr. Hoffman always lived in that

19 trail t-r from 1971 onward?

20

21 v> And h»» ov«ar saw the- landfill -a r night. I

A Al J 1 b" t. i !l!r.- .

A No,
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3

4

5

6

7

3

9

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

24

0 nid you havf « gate across: or some thin a?

A Yes, uh-huh.

Q I'm going to show you a series of exhibits, Mr.

Blosenski, and ask you some questions about them.

They are not in any particular order — well, tht-v are

in a little bit of order, but --

MS. ZWOLAK: This, if you will mark as Exhibit

No. f> - We can mark mine.

(Document marked for identification Deposition

Exhibit No. 5.)

MS. BERKE: Excuse me, TioiTain*?. could you

Identify that:?

MS. ZWOI.AK: I'm going to. From now on, I'll

have to -•- since we won't know what it is. So, for

the record. Exhibit No. 5 is a Sanitation

Establishment Inspection Form from the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvailia, Department of Health. It's dated

2-21-74.

BY MS. :.WOi.,Ar:

Q Mr. Blost-nski , by «ny chanc<~ , have you *ver ne-^n this

for!" }.>':' f or':-?

' t sfsv that I have or haven't.
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%/-

0 You don't, remember?

A Nc, I don't remember.

3 Q Okay. 1 would like to focus your attention to the

4 center of the form, where the Department of Health is

5 noting some Materials dumped on the sito. Do you see

6 where number one says a laro<? number of 55 .-jailon

7 drums?

A \'<-".:• . T do.

9 Q T assume this inspection form was written

10 contemporaneous to the date that ir. in 1974. Would

13 you know where th*rse drums came from in 1974?

A No, I do not.

13 MS. BERKE: Objection to the form.

14 MS. SWOLAK: All right.

15 BY MS. 3WOLAK:

16 Q Do you know what companies you were accepting wast.*.-

17 from in 1974?

18 A I do not offhand, no.

19 0 Do you know where this information is located7

30 A No.

21 0 !*» there some place wh«->r-.- t.hiR information is l-"'::tit.i.-vl?

A T don ' T knr-w if t. hev*" i •<1: or not .

23 0 Caii yon go look up in any books what, companies yc>ij

ai-i-ivpt «:-d w/;i-;t«* from iri 1^74?
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A T don't ev-n know if I still have the records back

that. far.

3 g Do you have any records?

4 A Some.

0 Do you know what records you have?

6 A No.

7 Q By that, do you know what years you have of records?

f, A Probably <-Yi* last 4 or 5 yearrs.

9 Q Do you know where- they are located?

10 A Yes.

11 Q Where are th-.oy located?

A They're i n a building I own on Lippett Road.

13 Q Do you know, have those records have ever been

14 produced to anyone?

15 A No.

16 Q Has anyone ever asked to see them?

17 A I don't know if anybody has askwd to see ^htrin. T

18 showed them. That's all I can tell you.

'19 Q You nay those records covt-r the last. 4 or f> years?

?.O A Yes.

21 C1 What har-r"."~nc'd to your re-cords from fh»-> time, period

bef--n-'- f •••!** ̂

23 A I probably threw them away,

~>4 o Do vou kiiow for sf.ii1*.? if you thiew them away?
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1 A I know for sure I threw some away. What. T have. I'm

2 not sure of.

3 Q Did Eastern take over any of your records when you

4 Hold the company?

5 A No.

6 Q If. you will turn to Page 2 of this DEP. inspect, ion

7 report, where it notes at the top a resident of one. ot=

ft the- trailers on the property threatened to flatten the

9 tires of the State, something, unless we If-ave. He

10 stated that: this was private property, and that we

11 could not .inspect the site. Was th^t you who made

1.2 that threat to the State?

13 A 1 didn't live in that trailer. It wasu1'. me.

14 Q Do you know who it was?

15 A Well, 1 don't know who it was.

16 Q Okay.

17 MP.. WYNKOOf: If it happened."

1.8 BY MS. 7WOLAK:

19 Q Did this person ever say to you, "I threatened the

20 State to stay off our property?"

21 A I don't know. I didn't.

22 0 Did any of your entpl oy »--<=>s t->vvr «ay thrjy pj «-v«-;i t'.c-d th^

23 State from ent.efi.ng rhe property or tried tu prevent

24 . !hat?

204497



A They never told me.

0 Did you ever direct your employees to prevent the

3 State 01 any agency from entering the property?

4 A Why would I do that? No. No, roa'aro.

5 Q We'll look at the next c-xhibi t, which to s.dv* time,

6 I'll identify --

MS. ZWOLAK: I'm sorry. Let her make the

P sticker.

9

10 (Document, marked for identification Deposition

11 Exhibit No. 6.)

12

1.3 MS. ZWOLAK: I'll identify it for tho record au

14 a letter from Mark A. P.osenberq, from the Pennsylvania

1 *> Department of Environmental Resources, which I'll call

16 DBF from now on, to Mr. Blosenski, dated May 3, 1976.

17 MR. GERLACH: This is Exhdbit 6?

18 MS. ZWOLAK; Yes.

19 BY MS. SWOL.AK:

0 Mr. Blosenski, are you familiar with this document?

A Ho.

Q T>o VOM recall, re-reivinn if in the jiini.1?

23 A I don't r*><*a!l , but 3 imaoine I had to receive it

24 certified ip;*il. 1 don't recall back that far, but
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C> All riqht . Have you read this document, as w«.- .sit

here?

3 A Yes, I did.

4 Q Have you ever, do you recall, the information that is

referred to in this, did yo\) hear it before today -•

6 before- you read it here today?

7 A I don't recall heai'ing it.

9, Q Do you we« on line 1 where it sayc. "oil drums .-*ro

9 being pierced or busted?"

10 A Yes.

11 Q 'Tmrino recent conipactincr arid covering operations near

12 the north side {real") of the property." Wh-.-n i.h<-y are

13 referring to oil drums, do you know what they are

14 referring to here?

1.5 A I in>.-.»gfin«? just what they are saying, oil drunis.

Q IB that a 55 gallon drum?

17 A Yer., it could be.

1& MR. WYNKOOP: Don't ouess.

19 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

20 Q When you s^y they are being pierced or busVtjd durina

r^c*-nt contn'tcti no . what are they d^ scr iVo no ?

A T cuess; exactly what they are Envina.

0 Wht-n you •Jop'.-'.'.ii ted drumn on <-})•- landfill, WI-TC t bev

full or t-inpty in 1976?
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A It's possible to have oome full, some empty.

Q In your operations, were the drums frequently broken?

3 A No.

4 Q Can you describe for me how you would deposit the

drums into the landfill in 1976?

6 7. We would -— I really don't know how T did it, 'cause I

7 didn't do it.

Q Who did it?

9 A John Hoffman.

10 Q Did you ever watch him?

11 A No,

12 Q Did you ever direct him on how you wantt-d it to be

1 3 done?

14 A Yes.

15 0 And what did you tell him?

16 A Take an area, put the drums in, put trash on top so

17 you wouldn't crush them.

18 Q Is there a certain way that you put drums into a

39 landfill?

20 A Tf you stand them up in there and put the trash on

21 t ov>. thar should be okay.

V1 WHS that ci standard practice?

A Yeah . it w.-if-: .

Q Do you know in l?7o about how many drumn you w— i>v
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accept, i no H day at the landfill?

A. No.

3 Q Was it less than a hundred?

4 A I have no idea.

Q When they say north side rear, if we go back to

6 Exhibit No. 2, which I did show you, if you've lost

7 it, you can ?»how me where that would be on here.

8 A What w«s the- question?

9 0 Worth s-jde rear, where is that?

10 A I would say that it's past the area where it says fill

11

12 MS. ZWOLAT: Okay, ho is indicating here.

13 BY MS. SWOLAF.:

14 0 Would you have any idea what company sent, thes*.- drumr,

15 to the landfill in 1976?

16 A Not offhand, no, sir, unless I would be guessing.

17 Q All riant. Can you tell me what companies were still

18 using the landfill for dumping, all the companies at

19 that, time?

20 A Delaware Container, Inland, Barney Burnhou.se. That's

about i t.

22 Q Did Blosenski Disposal Company wve.-r pick up oh urn r-. from

23 companion or from anybody?

24 A Wt/ pick«vd some up for Inland yes.
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Q D.id you p.i ck them up from Inland's site?

A No.

3 Q Where would you pick them up from?

4 A Different designated areas they sent us to.

5 Q Can you remember any of them?

6 A On* wan the Philadelphia Navy Yard.

7 Q can you explain thi?; to me, who was possessor of the

S drums when you would go pick then* up. was it Inland or

9 the Navy Yard?

10 A Wavy Yard's.

11 Q Do you remember any other sites?

12 A T.htrre was a place ur.- in the Pocono's, but 1 can't

13 think of Uio name of it.

14 0 Any of. lit r companies*?

15 A I can't think of any.

16 Q If you also look at. Exhibit No. 6, at end of the first

17 paragraph it says, "The contents of the drums, an oil

18 black substance, is being spread over the- area."

1.9 A That's what it. says.

20 0 Okay. WWK it a practice at Blosenski I.^n-Jifi 11 to evc-n

out this r.cuff that poured out of the dt'.'.r-!̂ ?

22 A No . it wHr.n ' i. .

0 Then how would it b?r spread over the a t « - s ?

A J don ' t. know .

204502



59

1 0 Did you ever observe druws belnj deposited at tho

2 landfill at this time?

3 A No.

4 Q Would drums ever be delivered on the weekends?

5 A 1 dor.' t know .

6 Q When you were there?

7 A No.

8 Q Di.d you ever see drums delivered on weekends?

9 A No.

10 Q If we look at Exhibit No. 7, I think -•- yes. that it".

.11 seven.

:2
13 (Document marked Cor identification as

14 Deposition Exhibit No. 7.)

IB

16 MS. r.WOLAK: Which T will identify for the

37 record as a Notice of Violation*from the Pennsylvania

18 DER, addressed to Mr. Blosenski, dated November 23,

19 1977.

>0 MP.. CVINNINGHAM: That's 7?

M.S. ZWOLA!': This is No. 7, yes.

BY MS. ZWOLAK:

23 Q Mr. BloKc-nf.ki, do you remember rec^ivinq LM? in the
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1 A 1 don't remember, no,

2 Q Does the information contained in this Notice of

3 Violation, was this information known to you before

4 you read it here today?

5 A It's possible. We are talkina eleven years.

6 Q All riant . Do you have <s memory of cjettinq a notice

of violation and boinof told about your property being

8 saturated with liquid industrial wastes?

9 AT do not. have a memory of that, no.

10 0 Okay. If you will notice Line 4, this Notice of

11 Violation do«->s discuss liquid industrial wastes. Do

12 you know what kind of liquid industrial wastes they

13 are rei'errincr ' o?

1.4 A T do not.

Q In 1977, do you know who you were accepting liquid

16 waste from?

17 A No.

18 Q TJO you remember the companies that you were accepting

19 waste- from in 1^77?

JO A No.

21 MS. ZWOLAK : Will thor.e companies be COD * t< i.nt-d

on that 1 j uv th«t v») 'are coinn to IK- produfi MO^

MP , CDHN ING HAM: Specified to 5.977. th^re is no

way of d-,11 ormi ninq that, companies th-at wt-r<' x>a *



li.=;r thf»t we are producing.

BY MS. UWOLAK:

3 0 Wliat did do you after you received this Notice of

4 Violation, do you remember, Mr. Blosenski?

AT imagined that we tried to correct the problem.

MR. CUNN1NGHAM: Don't imapine.

MR. WYNFTOOP: Don't imagine. Don't guess.

JusI what you remember.

BY MS. ZWOLAK:

10 Q What types of measures would you take or would your

11 landfill take when faced with such a problem?

12. MR. WYNKOOp: Are you asking hypothetic-ally?

13 MS. ZWOLAK: T'ni aekdng as n result of what

14 existed, which was saturation of industrial waste on

.15 your landfill.

16 MR. WYNKOOP: Ho says that he can't recall

3.7 receiving that actual letter.

18 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

19 Q Can you recall if you gave -Hrectionra to Mr. Hoffman

20 on how to handle a situation such as this, which did

21 occur?

22 A T don't recall.

23 Q Do you know if you would take responsibility foi

reacti.no to a situation IJke this, or would y_>u cnvc
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j it to Mr. Hoffman?

2 MR. WYNKOOP: Just for clarification, a

.3 situation like this io receipt of, at l«?aflt, a Notice

4 of Violation?

5 MS. T.WOLAK: Yes.

6 A »<--• would probably have Mr. Koffwon tak<? care of it.

7 Q At this time, did you hire- any consultant to give you

any advice for responding to such a Notice ot

Violation from the DER?

10 A Well, that T don't reiuer.iber, because T don't remember

11 the violation.

12 Q Did you have a consultant, in 1977 who gave advice

33 about how to handle the landfill?

14 A I think we did,

Q Do you i-emomber who i t. was?

16 THE WITNESS: Who was that?

17 MR. CUNN1NGHAM: 1 can't *--•

18 A At. one tiwe, we had National Hemsley -- that is tho

19 only thing 1 can remember -•• <ar> an engineer.

20 Q And why did you hi re them?

21 A To obtain for u*r. a perr:.? *• foi the landfill.

Q And wh.-.> was that permit suopo^f-d to '-oir"> t>. OKI?

23 A DEF: ,

2 A O Ariel d J d vou ovwr â .-' the uermiL?
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A No.

Q Do you know why?

3 A They just, denied it.

4 Q Did they tell you why they were denying it?

5 A They probably did in the letter. T don't remember.

6 Q Did you ever rt-apply for a permit?

7 A No.

Q I show what is narked Exhibit No. 8.

rt

10 (Document marked for identification as

11 Deposition Exhibit No. 8.)

1. ~

13 MS. SWOLAK:

14 Q I'll identify No. 8 for the record as what: appears to

15 be an interoffice memorandum produced by the DKR in

16 response to an FIOA request, in reference to the

17 Blossenr.ki Landfill, dated November 4, 1977, addressed

18 to Brace D. Beitler.

19 MP . WYT'JROOP: Can I have that description of

20 Exhibit 8 read back?

, _ ._

(The court rtroort^i road back .

23

;;4 MR. WYNKOOP : It appears to bc> on examination



Vo "fil*" from Beitler, copies tu Messrs. Welk, Snvder

and I.ynn.

3 BY MR. ZWOLAK:

4 Q Okay. Mr. Blosenski, by any chance have you ever seen

5 this memorandum before?

6 A 3 don't re-call.

7 O I?o you know where the. Newlin property i« located?

8 A No.

9 0 All right. If you will notice on Line ?>, at the end

10 of the line it starts, "a larqe volume of red

11. ' malodorous industrial waste had been recently

12 deposited on the Bloaens»ki property." bo you rwcall

13 this type o£ waste being deposited on the property?

A No.

Q Do you recall who produced thas type of waste?

16 A No.

17 0 You will notice, then, about seytsn more lines down.

18 "Ponds of: the same red liquid were also observed at

1.9 the top of the landfill slope as was evidence of

20 recent dumping of a milky white waste liquid." Do you

recall seeing ~i .iiilky white wmt* liquid at the

landfill?

3 A No.

24 MF. DILLOH: T didn't hear that.
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1 THE WTTHKSS: No.

2 MR. DILLON: Thank you.

3 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

4 Q Do you by any chance recall which company produced a

wilky white waste liquid?

6 A Mo.

7 Q Do you know if Blosori'ski trucks, your company, haiilo-

8 either o n e o f t b e s e 1, i q \n d s '

9 A They didn't. They couldn't.

10 Q Because?

1.1 A You can' t haul liquid in a trash truck.

12 Q Did you at anytinio ever lease tankers* for ycurse] f ?

13 A. No, never.

14 0 Did yo\i ever haul any kind of liquid wast...- not in

15 drums?

16 A Yeah.

17 MS. BERKE: Objection to .the form.

BY MS. ZWOLAK:

19 Q When was that?

20 MR. CUK'K.rKGHAM: I wonder if we could use UK-

21 term Hirft.eri «1 or infttter, rather than wast.v.

MS. ZWOLAK: Surtt.

A When wa?; it?
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A I don't know exactly when it wan.

Q Do you know if it was close to 1971, when the landfill

3 first started?

4 A It was not, definitely not.

5 Q How was it that you would haul thi;» material?

6 A We- hA<} trucks leased to Inland Pumpiuy and Drt-dqino .

7 Q What kind of trucks?

8 A Tractor-s.

9 0 Leaned to Inland?

10 A Yes.

11 0 How did that work?

12 A We h&d e least; dual, with then), where we had a Vruck

33 and a driver workinp for Inland Pumping and Drecla.i ncf.

.4 Q Who would choose whe.r« the material , liquid material

15 would corns from?

16 A Inland Pumping and Dredging.

17 Q Did you have any input at all in what, companies would

18 be using those tankers?

19 MR. COHEN: Objection to the form.

20 MR. WYNKOOP: Yes. He said he leased tractors

21 and drivers.

MP DflifjON: Can J. request we oo bark, because

I fim unc 1 *.-Hr as t v, what kind of equipnit-nt i ,s $•>•£• inc?

24 di «••• u '•- K f-. J >i (.' r v:.
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MR. WYNKOOP: Certainly.

MS. SWOLAK: I'll just ask so/ne clarifying

3 questions*,

4 MR. DILLON: Okay.

5 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

Q What, kind of trucks did Blosenski Disposal own and

7 whet types?

8 A Trash trucks in the beginning.

9 0 Okay. What did you own later on or lean* later on?

10 A I owned a tractor which pulls a trailei- which makes

11 it a tractor trailer -•- IB-wheeler's, whatever they

are called.

13 Q What can you put. inside of a tractor trailer?

2.4 A It depends on what kind of trailer you have.

15 Q Was the trailer yours?

16 A No.

17 Q Who did the trailers belono?

18 A To Inland.

19 0 And how many tractor trailers did you lease at th«t

20 time?

21 A One.

O And 1 t N.'lonofd to Inland?

23 A No.

24 0 Why don't you explain it.
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1 A l did.

2 MR. CUHNINGHAM: His tractor was leased to

3 Inland. They used th€>ir trailers. The combination is

4 the tractor and trailer.

BY M:i. 21 WO LA K:

6 Q All right. Row about tankers?

7 A The same thincj.

8 0 Could you explain It?

9 A What do you want me to explain?

10 0 The tfinkt-r- body belonged to ---

11 MR. WYNKOOP: Could the trailer uned with your

tractor on occasion be « tank trailer?

1? THE W1TWESS: Yes.

14 BY HP. 2WOLAK:

15 Q Mow, bock to my original question: Did you have any

16 input to Inland on what companies would fill up thes»e

17 trailers?

IS A Ho.

19 0 Did Inland ever supply you with a list of companies

20 that wore filling up the trailers?

21 A No.

Q Did they *r\*er orally tell you who w?ts 1 : 1 1 ing up. the

tr .--ii 1 •••rn ?

2') A Hv >5i iv^-r wnrs .ii -=f^» t ch-:-,3 l.o >!•:• to Tit": o.n-l ' t, yard. Oci-vo
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1 he got to Inland's yard, they instructed hint where to

2 go. what to do for the day, for the w«»ek , for the

3 month. T had no control over that driver. He was

4 working, at that point, for Inland.

5 0 For instance, h* would go to, say, the Philadelphia

6 Naval Yard?

7 A Exactly. We would rent the truck and our driver to

*; Inland on an hourly basis.

9 Q Did your driver keep any kind of a locf whore he- w«s

10 going?

31 A He had a ticket ••-- what we call a ticket receipt book

12 for each day. He would do a receipt or ticket for

13 Inland -- for Blosenski to Inland for the number ' of

14 hours h« worked for them.

0 Would the book indicate where he went?

16 A I don't know if it would or not.

l"7 Q And which driver was this that you leaned to Inland?

18 A Oh, boy. At. that time, it was a aentleman by the n«iue

19 of Earl Wriy5.it. .

20 0 And do you know where Mr. Wriaht Is now?

A J havt^ no idea.

n Wftr; hf- your1 «Ji>pl oy -_-<-??

A At that 1 5 m.-. . y<- a .

O And what timr was ^b^*1?
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Whenever we had th*- truck leased to Inland, and the

exact date on that, I do not know.

3 Q Did he have any other job besides driving for Inland?

4 A No, I don't think.

5 0 War. he the only employee that did this?

A Well, he wars the only employee that would have drove a

7 tractor for Inland, yes.

fi Q Why was that?

9 A Because it was his .lob,

10 Q Do you remember for how many years this deal went on?

1] MR. WYNKOOP: Inland, leasing th*- tractor?

12 A No, I do not;, no.

13 Q Was it from 1971, around that time?

14 A I don't think it was quite that early.

15 O Did it last until 19fi7?

16 A To 1937?

17 0 When you nold Blosenski Dispo.na,!.

18 A No. No, no.

19 Q Did it larat unv.il 1.973 and '79?

20 A That is possible.

21 Q l>o you know w-i-re Earl. Wi iq,ht. is located riaht now?

A .7 have nr i ded .

23 Q Hb--->n wrtf-: the- ]wf?t t. i m<- you saw him'1'
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0 And where wan he located then?

A Around Honey Brook.

3 Q Do you know how old he was. about?

4 A No idea.

5 0 Was he an older gentleman?

A No, not r trolly. I would say -- I don't know how old

he W&R. 1 didn't know.

f) Now, this arrangement that you had with Inland did

you approach them about that, or did th*?y approach

10 you.

11 M?. SCHNEIDER: Objection to the form.

A 1 don't recall what happened there, how it got

13 stwrted.

14 Q Did you have a written --ontract with them?

15 A No. 1 don't think so.

16 Q Can you explain to me how it would work? Would they

17 call you up as needed, or would. Earl go out everyday?

)S A They pretty much would schedule you for the week.

39 Q Would that be five dayr. for the week or svix?

20 A Six.

!1 O F.vs The wv.r.ie day?

22 A Well, "it- d̂ p'.'nds on wha^. they had to do. TV cuuld be

2? n 4-houi r.rjp. It coul-3 l-<? ri .14-hour 11 ,i;->.

Q Do you kn.'-v bow Piany t r •! i. 1 t'-rr. f u l l or tank Ic-Aiiy, .they
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would deposit at the landfill each day or each week?

A Let's uet on* thing clear first, okay?

3 Q Okay.

4 A Earl Wriaht never delivered to my landfill for Inland

5 That's first thiricj, okay? Secondly, thtr answer to

6 your question for per day, I would s«y maybe three a

7

8 Q Whrn you say Earl Wright never delivered to your

9 landfill for Inland, what do you mean?

10 A That wasn't his -job with Inland.

11 O Do you know where he was taking the tank loads?

12 A Yes.

13 0 Where?

14 A Some of them

15 Q Okay.

16 A ..--i know, I think, went to Nickenbocker .

17 0 So, anything that Earl Wright picked up for Inland,

18 hits loads never came to you?

19 A Not that I know of.

20 0 The three loads that you talked about, they were from

Inland trucks?

Yen •— or from orh«r tru<jkr> thst inicjht. hav<- be«-n

23 leased to Inland, t >)«••* same as our company

24 to In! and .
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If you l'.-ok at. the next exhibit.

(Document marked for identification as

Deposition Exhibit No. 9.)

6 MC. ZWOLAK: Which I will describe for rh*

7 record an, .Tcjain, what appears to be an interoffice

memo, which was produced by the DER, pursuant, to nn

9 FTOA request. It is dated August 2Sth, 2978, In Re:

10 Joseph Blosenski, Jr., property, again by Mr. Bcfitl«»r.

11 Attached to this memorandum is a hand drawn map of tr-

12 L-3iidfi.11, which is entitled, .Site Conditions at

13 Joseph. BJe-Eipnski ,. Jr., Property on August 21, 1976.

14 inspection by Wayne Lyrin and Bruce Beitler. This is

1 5 No . °i.

26 BY MS. 2WOLAK:

17 Q Only referring to the top page now, Mr. Blosenski, by

38 any chance have you over seen this document before?

19 A Well, T'n. sure 1 have. I just don't recall it.

20 0 Did you read this document just now?

A Yt'K .

C O>:av. D-.' you ser- the inri<iotit that, t^\ev ^ r <• referring

7.3 to, rhar on Auaust 21, 1978. the DER v i;:. i i. /- -1 V>ie

24
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A Ub--huh.

Q It says that a resident of the trailer attempted to

3 contact you at that time. Do you recall that?

4 A No.

5 Q Do you recall being told afterwards that th& DER had

CO!')*- out to inspect the property?

A I don't recall.

0 Did Mr. Hoffman over tell you in the years that the

9 . property was operating that the DER ever came out to

10 inspect, the property?

11 A Yes.

12 0 Do you recall when that was?

13 A No.

14 Q If you will notice at the end of paragraph number two,

15 it says, "Deposited along with the bulk waste are some

16 100 to 200 fifty-five gallon drums, while most drums

37 are empty, an estimated 40 or 50 do contain liquids or

18 sludaes. Of these some 20 to 30 are leaking wastes on

19 to the ground." Do you by «ny chance remember the

20 company which sent; these druins to the landfill?

21

n Po y-r-it; rt-rrierr.hev in 1''78 . who wa^ send i no Urum^ to thf

iHndfi11?

A No .
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Q All right. Tf you will refer now to Page 2. did you

have a chance to read this?

3 A A little bit, uh-huh.

4 0 You can see that it is a representation of the L-shape

of the landfill?

6 A Yes.

7 Q With different sites marked out?

8 A Yes.

9 MS. SEP.KE: Objection to counsel's

10 characterization.

,1.1 BY MS. nWOLAK;

12 Q Now, cut off on the side, written above it is an A.

13 Do you nt-e that, up on top here?

14 A Okay , ye-»b.

15 f'SF:. DILLON: Just one moment, a clarification.

16 Has Mr. Blosenski stated that he can identify this

17 drawing and what it represents?.

18 MS. 2WOLAK: No.

19 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

20 Q Can you identify this drawing, Mr. Blosenski, or ever

21 you ev«->r oeen it before?

22 A Td"Mt i f i«-d as whar?

Q Have- you ever si-'.:-n this before?

24 A No.

204519



76

Q Can you identify this draw] no as being a

representation of your landfill?

3 A No.

4 Q All rioht. Let me just ask you a question that would

help clarify n>y understanding of Page 2 of this

exhibit. If you notice at A, it states, "some 35

five-cjdllon cans from ICI United States, Inc."

8 A Ye-n .

9 Q And I assume you are saying that, it's located at

30 number A. Then B is. it says, "some 30 fifty-five*

11 gallon drums from Budd Company, trailer division." Do

12 y^u see wh«i"e it sayr. that?

13 A Yes.

14 0 Then down C, it says, "three leaking drums, 55 gallon

15 drums from Grocery Store Products Company."

16 A Yes.

17 Q And then do you see D where it says, "partially

18 covered, empty 55 gallon drums from A. Johnson

1.9 Company?"

20 A Y<-.-s.

21 Q Okay. How would the DEK have been able to identify

22 th*ne cowp.-irn *-o nr? "owners of those drum.-;?

23 MR. DTLLION: Objection to the form.

24 M 5 . 7. WOLA K : All t i oh t .
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MS. ZWOLAK:

Q Let me ask you this: Did the drums have stickers on

3 them that you recall?

4 MR. DILLON: Objection.

MS. ZWOLAK: That he saw.

6 MR. DILLON: Excuse me. AH far as T

7 understand, Mr. Blosenski has stated that this may not

8 even be a representation of th«i landfill, find there is

absolutely no foundation that he even has xx anything

10 that you read off this exhibit.

J1 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

12 Q Mr. Blosenski, did you ever ?,ee drums at the landfill

13 in 1978, more or loss corresponding with the dote of

14 this exhibit? I'm" not asking if th«.« exhibit

15 demonstrates anything just whether or not you saw

16 drums there.

1 7 A T micfhl. have seen a couple drunig.

18 Q Okay. Do you recall if the drums had flames on the

19 side of them?

20 A No.

21 Q Do y<_>u recall where you 6aw them?

A No.

23 MF . DTLLON: As pcint. of clarification, could

'I find out wh.it Hi . B)<--~nnV;i means by drum',?
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MR. WYNKOOP: When you use the terms drum:1*.

, what do you mean?

3 THE WITNESS: A 55 gallon st<»el container.

4 MR. DILLON: Thank you.

5 BY MS. SWOLAK:

6 O Okay. The next exhibit, which will be --

7 A Before, you get another exhibit, I would like to try to

8 finish this thing up by 1, 1:30. I do have other

9 appointments today.

10 Q All right. Then, we'll move it along.

11 A 1 appreciate it.

12 MR. DILLION: Can we go off the record for one

13 second?

14 MR. WYNKOOP: Sure.

15

16 (Whereupon, there was a discussion held off the

17 record.)

18

19 (Whereupon, a r^coss was had.)

20

21 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

0 Okay • Mr. Blosenski , earlier you steit.t-.-3 t h a * vou've

been deposed be for*.*. You had oon^ through a

2-3 ••?-'i.'O& i t i .''>ii
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1 A Yes , ma ' am .

2 Q Wht^n was that?

3 A I did one a couple weeks ago.

4 Q And —

5 THE WITNESS: Do you know the date?

6 MR. WV'MKOOP: J don't remember that.

7 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

8 Q Do YOU remember the name of the case?

9 A It was with the EPA.

10 0 Do you remember who took your deposition?

11 A Eleanor Trepitsky.

12 MP . CUNNIWGHAM: W«r do intend -- copies wt=re

13 just received. And as soon as Mt . Blose-nski

14 authenticates it, we intend to produce it.

15 MR. DILLON: Thank you so much for your

1 6 coope r a t :i on .

17 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

18 Q I think we wer<^ going to look at Exhibit No. 9 when we

19 brokv .

20 MR. WYWKOOP: 10.

23 MS. COHEN ; D-->es r.onifbo'iy have Exhibit 9 on the

22 fable?

23 MP . '"OHF.t'- Ye5j , I have- 9. Ar-i w». finished

24 with 9?
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1 MS. ZWOLAK: I'm finished with 9.

2 MR. COHEN: You're finished with 9.

3 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

4 Q Exhibit No. 10, which I will identify for the record

as a letter from Wayne Lynri of the DER tu TCI United

6 States, Inc., dated September 1, 1978.

7 Mr. B3osenaki, by any chance have you ever seen this?

8 MC-. COHEN: We haven't received a copy. Did

9 you?

10 MR. DILL.TON: Can we take a look at. that before

11 you start questioning on that?

.12 MS. ZWOLAK: Yes.

13 MR, SCHNSIDER: Off the record.

14 - ~ - -

35 (Whereupon, a discussion was held off the

16 record.}

17

18 BY MS. SWOLAK:

19 0 Mr. Blosonski, have you ever seen this document

20 before?

A l')n

0 I call your, attention to the bottom of the doo'.nru.-ut .

23 th<- handwriting which if dated 9-6-"S, and 1 will read

24 it:
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MR. DILLON: Before you do th^t, do we have any

way of knowing whose or what handwriting this is? I

3 tnean, it's not part of the letter, obviously. It

4 bears a different date from the letter. It's

effectively * different document than the letter.

BY MS. ZWOLAK:

7 Q There is handwriting on the bottom of it. Do you

8 rococmiije this- handwriting, Mr, Blosonski?

9 A I do riot .

10 Q Of unknown origin?

7i I did not .

12 Q And I will read into the record what, this footnote

13 says, "9-6-78, I spoke with Goorcje Binqhanu Blosenski

4 hauled their 5 gallon buckets about 300 to 150 over
i

past" -•- something, it'p illegible -- "containing PTFE

16 (powered tetrafluroethylene), used for coatinc fry

17 pans, will emit toxic gases if burned f>00 to 700

18 degrees Fahrenheit ... They paid a dollar" -- something

19 illegible -- "for. disposal. He will call Blosenski

20 for receipts for" •-- something illegible --

2.1 "diu.por.al."

Mr . Bios em', k i . do you rein^rnb^-v ht-i no t flo-phon^d

about t.MM.•=:•.- 5i t.ja'S 1 on buckets'-'

KP . DTLI..OM: Oh i •.>•„-1 1 on Th«.-ie is n.-.tfiinci here
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1 that oaya he- is being telephoned.

2 MS. ZWOLAK: Mr. Blosenski.

3 MR. DILLON: We don't even know what is going

4 on here.

BY MS. ZWOLAK:

6 Q Mr. Blosenski, do you recall being telephoned with

7 reference to these 5 gallon buckets?

A I do not.

0 Do you know who George Bingharo is?

10 A I do not.

11 Q Do you. know what the&a 5 gallon buckets are that this

12 footnote refers to?

1.3 A I do not.

14 Q Do you know what PTFE is?

lr> A No, I do not .

Q Did you ever haul for ICI United States, Inc.?

17 A I don't know if I did or not.

18 Q Exhibit No. 11 -

MS. Z.WOLAK: If you would mark that as Exhibit

20 »o. 11.

21

(Document marked for identification as

Deposition Exhibit. No. II.)

204526



KAREN M. STREAMS
Court Reporter's Office
20 N. Church Street

West Chester, PA 19380
(215) 692-8242

November 11, 1987
* * * *

Ms. Ilene Lipow, Esquire
Rubin & Rubin
MCS Building
10 South Leopard Road
Suite 202
Paoli, PA 19103

IN RE: Payment for professional services rendered on
October 27, 1987, at the deposition of Joseph
Blosenski, Jr., 123 pages ® $1.25, plus photocopying
of exhibits and Federal Express mailing.

TOTAL: .$169_._5_0 „

THANK YOU.

POST SCRIPT: I have sent the original Witness' Signature
Page to Mr. Cunningham in order to obtain
signature from the witness. I have requested
of Mr. Cunningham that copy of such be
forwarded to you.

204527



83

1 MS, ZWOLAK: I will identify this for the

2 record as a letter from A. Ainbrosch, Division Manager

3 of Manufacturing and Engineering for the Budd Company,

4 and is addressed to Mr. Wayne Lynn of the DER. It is

5 dated September 6, 1978.

£ BY MS. riWOLAK:

7 Q Mr. Blosenski, by any chance, have you ever seen this

document , physical ly af-en thin letter before today?

A No.

10 Q Are you familiar with the information contained inside

11 t.hft letter?

12 A. Some of it, yes.

13 Q All ricrht . Why don't, we take this paragraph by

1.4 pavaoraph. "D«ar Sir, this is to confirtu our telephone

conversation on this date concerning your 3«tter

16 regarding the dumping of waste material by J.M.

17 Blooenpki." Are you referred to as J.H. Blosenski?

18 MS. BERKE: Objection. How does he know what

19 war, in th<? wind of the DER?

20 MF. WYNKOOP: Ask him about the incident.

21 MS. ZWOLAKr Excuse we.

MR. wyNKOOP: If he recalls the inr-ide^t .

BY Mf>. ZWOLAK:

24 Q Do you content that you w..-ie th«j Mr. Bl i..'S«-nr;ki
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1 mentioned in thin letter?

2 MP. WYNKOOP: How can he possibly know, know

3 what somebody else wrote?

4 MS. ZWOLAK: Fine, I'll move on.

5 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

6 Q It says, "We have also, since our conversation, taken

7 the time to d3 BCUSS the matter with Mr. B!os'.niski and

8 have visited the dumping site mentioned in your

9 letter." Do you reroeiiiber having a discussion with the

10 Budd Company in 1978?

11 A Vaguely, y«ah.

12 Q Can you vaguely give us what the content of the

13 conver.(;ati on was?

14 A Well, pretty much what it says in the letter. T d.J--?

35 visit the site. And I showed them where I was f>toj-jrjj

16 their empty drums, and whether I hauled them out of

17 the Budd Company. They were emp4:y drums.

18 O. Do you remember where in the site you were putt.ing

thei r drums?

20 A No.

2.1 0 I>o you remember' the visit?

2 A Yos.

Q If you will look to Paragraph 5, "Accerdina to

24 Mr'. B.'l osc-n.<?ki , the barrelr? or -:orit a;i nei r> th.?> <?.Mitnj;)
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paint or undercoat, are taken from the plant, to a pi nee

in West Chester, where they are pumped out and

3 disposed of elsewhere. He will supply us with the

4 name of the? place. He then takes the empty containers

5 or barrel;.; and stores them at; the site we visited."t
6 Whr:T) you picked, up drurns; from the Budd Company.

7 were they empty, or were they full?

8 MS. BERKE: Objection to form.

9 MR. WYKKOOP: You can answer.

10 A Empty.

3.1 Q Alj right. You spoke to them here. You say that some

of these- drums are pumped out and disposed of

13 elsewhere.

14 MS. BERKE: Objection.

15 MS. ZWOLAK: I didn't ask a question, yet.

16 MS. BERKE: I'm objecting to what you just

17 said. I don't think it characterizes what the letter

18 states.

IS MS. ZWOLAK: All ripht. Tt says "According to

20 Mr. Blo^e-nski. the barrels or containers that contain

21 p^sint 01- und«rco«t are taken from H pl.-mt to a place

22 in W>v?jt rht-.-«>ter , wh^re thc-.y are pumper) c-u' and

2 ? di :sj>oKed of c-a s«where . "

,'24 Ml; . WYKKOOP: Al e you a K kirn; bin -if i,,.- .:;Jif3
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i that?

2 MS. ZWOLAFI: No. I'Ki merely saying this is

3 what it said, whe-n it refers here now to these barrels

4 that are pumped out.

5 MR. CUIWINGHAM: So, are you asking him if that

6 is what the Icstter says?

7 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

8 O Did you say this, Mr. Blosenski? Do you r«csll yaying

9 it?

10 A I don't recall.

11, Q All right. Do you know what drums tht-y are talking

12 about, or barrels they are talking nbout?

13 A No.

14 Q Do you remember where you would, not necessarily these

35 drums, but any drumr,? Do you remember what site you

16 would take these drums to to pump them out, if you had

17 full druntR?

18 MS. BERKE: Objection to form.

39 MR. WYNKOOP: Go ahead.

20 A Well, if I hod full drums tc be pumped out, T would

21 h^vo look MX-in to Delaware Container' in Wt-st Ch»?st«r,

22 Q And war-1- »h**t » sanitary landfill?

f!3 A I.'o. lf W<IM a transfer site.

24 Q Arid wh-r-r-' would the. r^.iterial that: ^ot pump'.-d -rul ao?
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1 A 1 don't know where they took it.

2 Q X n»«an, did it go into other drums or into a big

3 container, or do you know?

4 A I've never seen them do it. So, I don't know.

5 Q Do you know what companies supplied you with full

6 drums that you went and took to Delaware Container to

1 have them pujpped out?

3 A No .

9 Q You don't remember?

10 A No.

11 o Would there be records of that anywhere?

12 A I doubt J t .

13 Q Was there a guideline for which drums would be taken

14 to Delaware Container t o be pumped out?

1 5 A T don't, think s o .

16 0 Did any supplier of drums ever tell you not to deposit.

17 whatever was in the drum in a landfill, to have it

18 pumped out. separately?

1 9 A T don't remember.

20 0 Why would you do it. then?

21 A Well, this W«L? prior to -- this was after 1978, aftcsr

th<- rlortina of t h«- J a n d f i l l . J didn't tsk«.- - •• o-.'.ce it

W"*s c!c".s=.-'3 , it WS.K closed. So —

O 1) \ a you -'-ver take drums and pump them out before the
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3andfil3 WHS closed?

A Probably did.

0 And why would you have done it then?

A Well, it was a way to dispose of it at the time —•

depending what, the material was, I would imagdne.

Q How would you know what was inside the drum?

A T imaaint* a customer would have told us,

MR. CITWMINGHAM: Joe, don't, imagine. If you

know, you know.

MR. DILLON: I want to object to the whole line

of questioning, because it seems to me that the

witness} has been speculating for the last 5 minutes,

for what he imagined might have occurred.

THE WITNESS: I am speculating.

BY MS. ZWOLAK:

Q Were you the person who would speak to these companies

in the depositinq of the drums, -or would it be the

drivers who would speak to the companies about what

was inside the drumo?

MS. BERKE: Objection to the forw of the

qUf?ST..'i on ,

MP . OITWNTWGHAM: Would it be? When?

MS. ZWOLAT': A13 rioht. Let.' r, tafc* f i i-m.-i for

A: ound l'?78, after th-r- dump ws-; closf-d
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MR. CUWWINOHAM: For this particular -•-

MS. ZWOLAK: No, any company.

3 A I don't know.

4 Q Do you ever recall speaking to companies personally?

5 A You are talking 10 years aao. I don't recall, no.

6 Q All right. How about when you first opened the

7 landfill, dad anyone aive y-^u any instructions to

empty drujfts before they deposited them in the

9 .landfill?

1 0 A T just don't remember. I don't knoi£.

31 Q On Page 2, the letter states, "Wh-'-n we have barrels

12 containing old paint or the normal empty barrels,

13 these are segregated and hauled away as a separate

1.4 contract for which we pay a premium. " It was .5

15 contract, with Blosencki Disposal?

1C A I don't think it was.

17 O Po fyou by any chance know whc that contract was with?

IS A Ho idea.

19 Q It states that you will -- it says, "In*the future,

20 Mr. Blosenski will provide- us with certification

21 si'a tine; that t ho matei'ial has bvrn disposed of ds=

prescribed by ""aw." Din you ••:v»:-i provide Budd with

23 t h , « f noi t of certification?

24 A T doji'r kiv-w if T did or not.
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1 0 Would you by any chance delegate that responsibility

2 to somebody else?

3 A I don't think so.

4 Q Moving on to Exhibit 12.

5 MS. COKEN: 13.

6 MS. ZWOLAK: 13, thank you.

7 THE WITNESS: 12.

8 MS. COHEN: It is?

9 MK. WYWKOOP: Yes.

10

1.1 (r-ocumerit marked for identification Deposition

12 Exhibit Ho. 12.)

13

14 MS. ZWOLAK: I will describe No. 12 for the

record as a letter from David A. Jackson, Director of

16 Division of Environmental Health Services of the

17 Chester County Health Department, to Mr. Blost>nski.,

18 dated November 27.. 1979, with a certified mail number,

19 624694.

20 KP . WYWKOOP: This doe-sn't have anything to do

21 with < he landfill, flnd I'm qcing to ob.i<-rt to any

cjuestions on it.

23 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

Q Mr. Blo5;«.*nsk i . do you r.C't- in th«'- second p.Mraav aph. tht.-
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\>s '-%,

name of the driver of the truck was referred to as

Darmy, Do you remember -•-

3 MR. CtWNINGHAM: Don ' t answer.

4 MR. WYNKOOP: I'm going to object to the

5 question and instruct the witness not to answer.

6 MS. ZWOLAK: Fine. We will go to Ho. 1.5.

7

(Document marked for identific.at.iou »f-

Deposition Exhibit Wo. .13.)

10

11 MS. ZWOLAK: Which I will describe for the

record ss a letter from .Joseph M. B3 osensKi , Jr.,

13 addressed Co Budd Trailer Division, dat^d April 13,

14 1984.

15 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

16 Q Mr. Blosenski., do you recoqnittw this document?

17 A Yes.

18 0 And is that your signature at the bottom?

19 A YMB.

20 Q This letter states that you, in the third paragraph,

"We offer thin letter to state that <^ur re<"'">rds show

the first contort with you was Nov«-n»ber, 1979." Wai-

13 thul coirect? Wns vout first contact with Budd

24 Corop'^fv IP Ni".v«-vnibfi: , \ ̂ '
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1 MS. BERKE: Object.3on, counsel. I think you

2 have to read to him the whole sentence.

3 BY MS. ZWOLAR:

4 Q "Which was on or about the time the use of the 340

site was discontinued, and we did not haul any

6 fo»- you at any time."

7 MS. BERKE: I'm just going to have to object.

S BY MS. ZWOLAF-

9 Q My Question originally was: Was your first contact.

10 with Budd Company November. 1979?

11 A If that's what the letter says, I imagine it was.

12. Q What dots your memory tell you?

13 A It doesn't.

14 0 F'<J you rtrsiieinber doing business with Budd Company?

A Do I remember doing business with Budd Company?

lf> Q Yes.

17 A Yes.

IS Q What did you do for them?

19 A Hauled their trash.

20 Q Do you reine;i'bt:-r about- when you started hauling their

23

A I do not.

23 Q Do you r'--mom her if it was in 1971, when you first.

2 4 o T. ,«• • 11 '•• (1 t h -;• Id!) d fill?

204537



93

1 A 1 don't think it wa«.

2 Q Do you remember if it was --- -

3 A I'm almost positive it wasn't.

Q Do you remember if it was before the Bicentennial ~-

1976?

f, A I don't know. T honestly don't know.

7 O. DC you remember, with the Rudd Company, did you go to

8 them to solicit business, or did they contact you?

9 A That. I do not remember.

10 Q Do you remember if you had a contract, with them?

31 A 1 imaainw --- I -- you know --•

1.2 KF . WYHKOOP : Den ' t in-aqine .

13 A I don't know.

14 Q Do you know if you were- the only disposal company they

15 used?

16 MS. BERKE: Objection to the form of the

17 question.

18 A I'm sure I'm not the only disposal company they used.

19 0 Did you «t»e other trucks there?

:0 A Ho.

;i Q Do you kr.c-w how many tiiriv"? per we«.-k you would vii;it

22 Budd to PJ ck ur- JHA t'--ri «I n?

MG. BEt'KE: Objection to th>- foric of > h--.-

24 >3U<-£'13 on .
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THK WITNESS: Can 1 answer?

MR. WYNKOOP: Yes.

3 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Answer.

4 A I would say twice a day, on a daily basis.

5 0 And you don' < recall about when that, was -- what years

6 that war,?

7 A That. .1 don't, know.

8 Q Did you know what these loads con.~ist.ed of just -- go

9 ahead.

10 MR. WYNKOOP: Do you know what, these loads

11 consisted of?

A Yes. Plywood, wooden crates, paper trash, office

13 trash, sweepings off the floor from their plant.

14 0 Did you physically see thi.s and know that js what, it

was. or did you physically eee it and know that is

16 what it was?

17 A 1 physically seen it.

18 Q Would you see any drum.*;, or anything of that type, eay

19 '3 gallons and up?

20 A There .would be c-mnty drums with the top open, which

21 were used to put trrinh in it. And when the quy came

ouv with it, rather than dump it. out, he threw the

drum Away, trash and al?.

O Mixed in wi th t.h« trash Was there ever an



liquid WMOtf---- that, you saw?

A No.

3 MS. BERKE: Objection.

4 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

5 Q Was the company name printed on the side of the drums?

6 A I don't think.

7 Q Do you rerueTtiber if the drums were old and rusted?

8 A Some- wc-3- >•.

9 Q Was there a particular area in the landfill where Budd

3O trash was put?

.11 A No.

1.2 Q .Just anywh'-re that they happen to be digging that day.

13 Mr . Kof fiuan would ;tup.t direct them to wherever ?

14 A According to his letter, it couldn't have went to the-

15 landfill. This letter was 1979. Are you saying that

16 I started in 1979? The landfill was closed in 1979.

17 Q You slated to me that, you didn't know when you started

1« with them.

19 A Right. The letter says '79.

20 Q I'm asking ~t\ anytime you dealt with Budd.

21 A If it. uv-nr there, it just went tht-re. Thei'w was no

<1 pi ace .

23 Q Do- you r*^mtrinl>«i apeak ina with any of the people at

24 Budd?
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A Yes;. Uh-huh.

Q And who was that?

3 A I think there was a Mr. Trecjo. And I don't know who

4 the other guy was. I can't think of his first name

5 offhand.

6 Q Do you know whi-it. pofjition they had with the company?

7 A Ho,

Q Do you know if they were truckers as opposed to

9 managerial?

10 A T don't think they were truckers.

11 Q And do you renumber the substance of th<3

12 convers ations ?

A No.

14 Q Did Budd ever recommend a certain disposal method for

their wnstf or materials?

16 • MS. BERKE: Objection to the form of the

37 question.

IS MR. CUNNTNGHAM: Yes. Why can't we just use

19 matter or material?

20 M?. ZWOLAK: I'm trying to renumber to do that.

21 BY MS. T.WDLAK:

0 If wi-.- could look at our next exhibit, which would be

No. 34, 5 think.
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{Document marked for identification as

Deposition Exhibit Mo. 14.)

3

4 MS. 2WOLAK: I will describe No. 14 for the

5 record ay a letter from Joseph M. Blosenski, addressed

6 to Liquid Nitrogen Processing Company in Majvern,

7 Pennsylvania, dated April 13, 1984.

8 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

9 Q Mr. Blocenski, have you ever seen thi* letter before?

10 A 1 can't say that I did.

11 Q Is this the letterhead of Blosensfki Disposal Company?

A Yes.

13 0 All right. It states in this letter in the beginning

.1-5 of Paragraph f>, "We offer this letter to state chat:

15 GUI' re-cords show that the first contract with you was

16 November, 1979, which was on or about the tAwe the use

17 of the 340 site was discontinued, and we- did not haul

IS any liquids for you at anytime." Do you recall what

19 dste you first started working with Liquid Nitrogen

20 Processing Company?

I d o n o t.

22 Q Do you r«-member if it was around 1971, when you f.irr»t

ope n«.-<1 th* 1 nno f i } 1 ?

I lion ' t remember.
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0 Do you remember the- type of. Materials you would haul

for Liquid Nitrogen, Inc.?

3 A Trash, cardboard containers, skids, pallets.

4 0 Would you take those to the Blosenski Landfill?

A That is possible that w<? did, yes.

Q Did you ever use any other landfill?

A Njckenbocker.

Q Did you have <a contract with Liquid Nitrogen

9 Procer><sin« Company?

10 A It's possible that we did. I don't recall a contract

11 wi r.h them .

.1 ̂  Q Do you know if you were the only disposal company ttu.-y

1 3 used?

.1.4 A T don't: think .T au..

0 Did you ever see any other trucks; on their property

1 f. when you were going to pick up stuff?

17 A Not. at this location.

18 Q At what location did you see other trucks?

19 A I've nev^r seen any otî .-r trucks i,-r. their locations.

20 But. I know I'm not. only trash .;ol lector t.h«--y h-iVv.

0 H ow <1 <j y ou k n ow t h H t. ?

A 8 «':,:• rtoiTtr I kiiow what their lo-r-Htions ai>-. and I don't

pick up all their Ic.'-dt i ons;. 1 didn't pick up all of

i h f- i r 1 o o a t. i 071 s .
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1 Q Did you have contact with any employees of Livjuid

2 Nitrogen Processing Company?

3 A I'm sure? we did. Who they were, I don't know. Again,

4 I don't know.

5 0 Did you personally have any conversations with any of

6 their employees or people?

7 A On the telephone, I did, yeah.

8 0 I-'o you remember what the substance of the conversation

9 was?

10 A To arrange for different dumpsters here and there.

11 Q Did they ever direct you in any way to dispose'of

12 their materials in a certain way?

13 A No.

14 Q Did they ever tell you what was contained .in their

15 trash?

16 A No.

17 0 When yon answeT.-ed the question earlier, was th*t

IB because you physically saw the trash? .

19 A Yes.

20 n Okay. Exhibit No. 15.

- -- - -

(Document marked for i d^n ti f i a at 3 on frvpofsi t i oi>

Exhibj t No. 15.5
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1 MS. 2.WOLAK: I identify this for the record a0

2 M letter from Joseph M. Blosenski, Jr., to Sartoiner

3 Company, dated April 13, 1984.

4 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

5 Q Mr. Blosenski, do you by any chance recognize this

6 document?

? AT sioned it. I recognize my signature on it.

8 Q T»o you re-.nem.ber the contents of what, is inside the

9 letter?

10 A Froj« readiucf it today -- I mean, I see what it says.

11 Q Do you recall writing this letter?

12 A No.

13 Q Okay. Do you know when you first had a contract with

14 the Sartojm-;}.' Company?

15 MS. COHEN: Objection to form.

16 MR. WYNKOOP: You can answer.

1 7 A T don't recall t h e first date, n o .

18 0 !>o you recall if it was close to 3971 when you first

19 opened the landfill?

20 A 1 don't think it. was that far back.

21 0 P-'-1 you know if it wap before th« Bic'ent. enni <sl in 5976?

22 A I Jo. 1 don ' i .

23 Q I.MJ you recall the type of materials you picked uji ttrom

omt-r ?
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1 MS. COHEN: Objection to form.

2 BY MS. 2WOLAK:

3 Q Your company picked up?

4 A There again, just general trash. It was, like, a

5 oaper baa we picked up for them and cardboard

6 containers, pallets, skids.

7 0 Okay. Did you ever pick up any drums from them?

3 A Wo, not. steel drums.

9 0 .Is that, you personally, or would that, b* all of your

10 employees?

11 A My employees;. I've don* the account personally.

12 Q Did they ever tell you if hazardous wastes were

13 present in their materials that you picked up?

14 A No.

15 Q Did they evs?r use drums as trash cans?

16 MS. COHEN: Objection.

17 MS. ZWOLAK: All right. 1 withdraw the

18

19 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

20 Q Exhibit No. If..

21

22 (Document marked for identification Deposition

23 Exhibit Mr,. if,, )
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MS. T.WOLAK: I will identify No. 16 for tm-

record as H letter ostensibly from Joseph M.

3 Blosenski, Jr., to A. Johnson &. Company.

4 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

5 Q Mr. Blosenski, do you remember ever seeing this letter

6 before?

7 A T don't remember seeing i t , n o .

0 If you r.ote at the bottom, there are large initials,

9 JMB, colon, small initials psl , Who its psl?

1.0 A I have no idea.

il Q Do you have a secretary?

12 A iInaudiblrr answt-r . i

13 M!>. COHEN: Excuse me. I didn't hear the

14 answer.

15 A Yes, we h^vtr secretaries in the office.

16 0 Bo you roniemhet any of them whose name would begin

17 with <\ P, middle name S, last name L?

18 A No.

19 Q Can you remember the names of any of your secretaries

20 in 3.984?

21 A '84.. no. I can't.

22 0 This letter it', wiittt-n to A. Johnson fi Company. Did

you provide hnuJ in-? services for A. Johmjon?
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1 O Uo you know when you started providing those- cervices?

2 A The exact date, I'm not sure when we started.

3 Q How, I don't want the exact date. Do you know the

4 general area?

A '75, ' SO, '81 .

C> Q Do you know what you hauled for them?

7 A Trash.

0 When you say tras.h, what Jo«e that mean?

9 A AaaJn, cardboard, wooden pallets. They use what, they

10 call a "qay board" (phonetically) box which was a four

1.1 by four cardboard box, a lot of thesm and skid:? and

12 rags, avtd ther* were some steel drums, which would

13 contain trash .

14 Q Wore the drums open or shut?

15 A They were open drums which contained trash or juat

16 open empty steel drums.

17 0 Did it have Johnson's name on the side of the drum"9

18 A Mot that I recall.

19 Q Do you remember if the drums wei e painted?

20 A Not that. I recall.

21 Q D.i'l you h<3vo a contract with Johnnon?

22 MK - COHEN: Objection to thr- form.

BY MS. "Wt-'LAK:

Q r>i d you have a contract with Johnson to haul t. h i - i r
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1 trash or haul their materials?

2 MR. COHEN: Objection to the form.

3 MR. WYNKOOP: You can answer the question.

4 A I don't know if we had a contract with theni or not.

5 0 no you know if you were the only disposal company they

6 used?

7 MR. COHEN: Objection to the form.

8 MR. WYKKOOP: Answer.

9 A I don't know.

10 Q Do you knew how often you picked up loads from Johnson

11 & Company?

12 A No.

13 MR. COHEN: Objection to the form.

34 A I do not know.

15 Q Did you physically see the trash when you described it

16 to m«s earlier, or ir, that because that is what they

17 told you it was?

18 A I have physically seen the trash, 1 have physically

19 hauled their trash.

20 0 Okay. Do you know if ther^ were ever any liquida

21 contained in their materials that you picked up?

22 A To my recollection, we nevt-r hauled »riy liquid;-, for

23 A. Johnson & Company.

24 0 J"> you know if you hauled any hazardous ":•>.•• t t-<••; fur
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then?

A Not that I know of.

3 MR. COHEN: Objection to the form.

4 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

5 0 Do you know if you hauled any hazardous wastes for

6 budd Company?

7 MS. BBRKE- Objection to the form of the

R •:y.j&stion.

9 MR. COHEN: Can T Ivsve the answer read back to

10 what I objected to before?

11 MR. CUNW1NCHAM: He said not that I know of.

BY MS. 7.WOLAK:

1.3 Q Do you know if you hauled any hazardous wastes for

14 Budd Company?

15 A Net that I know of.

16 0 Do you know if you hauled any hazardous wastes for

17 Sartomer?

MS. COHEN: Objection to the form.

19 MP. WYNKOOP: Answer.

20 7i Not that I know of .

11 Q Do you know if you hauled any foi~ Liquid Nitrogen

22 Pi oce^R.iuci Company?

A riot that I know of.

0 Thc>Kf' four companies that I ;iuc.''. ni«rj t j oned :
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Sartower. Liquid Nitrogen Processing and Budd, when

you picked up materials front these sites, was the

3 Blosenski Landfill ont- of the sites you took their

<S materials —

5 MS. BERKE: Objection to the form of the

6 question.

7 BY MS. ZWOLAK:

Q And if you have to separate them out, you can.

9 A If it wa* prior to closing, it's possible we did, yes.

10 Q For ICI America's. Do you remember when you firnt

11 started doing business with thorn?

A No, I c! o not..

13 0 Do you remember if you had a contract to haul for

34 them?

15 MF. DILLON: Objection.

16 . MF . WYNKOOP: You can answer.

37 A I don't know if we had a contract, or it was a verbal

IS agreement.

19 Q Do you remember speaking to any of the men at ICI

20 Company?

21 A T do not.

Q T>o you know what 'ch* TCI Technl loy Division is?

23 A 1 du n-M- .

Q Do v--"'U kjj.tw if y •:•!.! W'.rrt* the- only disposal company ICI
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1 used?

2 A There again, I do not know.

3 Q Do you know how often you picked up loads froiti ICI?

4 MR. DILLON: Objection to the form.

5 A Ho.

6 0 Do you have any records of the types of materials that

7 you would pick up from ICI?

3 A There would be no records on what kind of material it

9

10 Q Do you know if you ever picked up drums froze ICI?

11 MR. DILI..ON: Objection to the form.

12 Q By you, I mean you or your employees.

13 A I don't: think we ever picked up any drums from ICI.

14 Q If I asked this, I'm sorry. Do you remember speaking

15 to any of the employees or manageris at ICI?

16 A No.

17 Q Do you recall if any person you,ever picked up

18 materials for ever to3d you that hazardous wastes were

19 present in the materials you were picking up?

20 A Ho.

21 Q Do vou recall if any company you ever hauled for ever

told v-u -- Ortve specific directions of how to dispose

..f c'(!••'! r n:d r.or i a ", s?

No.
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1 0 DM you recall if any company you «.?ver hauled for ever

2 told you if TCE was present in their materials?

3 A No.

4 Q Can you tell me, Mr. Blosenski, What is the present

state of the Blosenski Landfill? la it in the process

6 of being cleaned up, or is it stagnant? Tr, anything

7 qoing on out there?

8 A It's stagnant.

Q Hfts any clean up been anticipated for the fiite?

10 A The site is clean.

13 0 Is the wflHte still in situ?

12 A Ye.s.

13 Q Have t.h'-y put a cap over Jt?

14 MR. DILLIpN: Objection to the form. Who is

15 hhey-7

16 BY MS. SWOLAK;

17 Q Have you directed to have a cap put over it in any

IS way?

19 A Wht:vn I closed the landfill, I put two foot of soil on

20 it f*r.d set-dling. And it has vegetation on it right

now.

22 Q Do you know if the DER or EPA hav<; done- ^ny.'hr-na on

23 UK- sit*.-?

24 A Not y*r fh<.-y hriv^n't.
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0 Do you know if they are going to?

A Yes.

3 Q Do you know what they plan to do?

4 A No idea.

5 Q Did they consult you in anyway?

6 A Not yet.

7 Q Did they consult your consultant?

A Did they consult?

MP.. CUNNINGHAM: If you can answer. If you

10 don't know -- you just say what you know.

II A I don't know.

12 Q Do you know who youi consultant presently is?

1.3 A I don't think at the present time we have one.

Q Do you know who your last consultant was that you

15 used?

16 A I don't know the name of it.

17 Q When did you last have contact with them?

18 A About thro« years.

19 0 Why are they no lonoer your consultants?

20 A We] 1 , 1 quer.s they are if I want them to be. We 31

21 are not do in;; anything rigtit now. because we were- told

more or IOHH not to do anytbinu ri«h> now.

Q Who Lold you that.?

A Wcrll. wt pj.-t>Btntt-d -a plan to DK'f. that, was on*-* of th«>
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1 host plrtn.T in the world, and DER rejected it ̂ "̂ nrl at.

2 this point, we are at a standstill.

3 Q lio you recall how many tiroes the DER visited the site

4 while it was open?

5 A No.

6 Q Less than 10?

7 A Lt-flfs than 10? No.

3 Q Were you present at anytime when these xnr.pocli ons

9 Wf>re conduct«:• <3?

10 A Yes.

11 Q Do you rftniftiiifoer how many times you wore present at the

12 inspections?

13 A Wo.

14 0 Do you remember what the DER said to you a I these

15 inspections?

16 A Yes, sojnetimer-4.

17 Q Can you tell us what they said? •

18 A Well, when I first bought the property, DER would come

19 in. And at that time, w«e had jiiade application f.or a

20 pern.it. Po. by making application for a permit, th^y

21 lei us operate. And they would come An ami znv they

22 would like thin done and Vhirr- -1on<-> K^fove rhoy w..mld

23 coi».-r b-^rk the next ti «>».-. And wt would try and do what

24 they warded done, unt.il l'.'-j»>y cart,*.-.- LKI-'K tlu- ne"t t i
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2 v. would ̂

3 A For instance! . .„
'4 On« time th< ^5

5 came backjthe

6 would try to do it?
' ' ""7 Q Do you recall, an̂ tiawes?

T'-~*r̂ Ŵrf

8 A Bruce Beitler. J '^

9 Q What?

10 A Bruce Beitler. I think it's the guy In the letted

0 We have been mispronounceino it all along.

12 A I think it is bite-ler.

13 Q When did you first find out that the area drinking

14 water was contaminated?

15 MR. DILLON: Objection to the form, no

16 foundation.

17 BY MS. SWOLAK:

18 Q Did you «ver

19 contaminated

\ It's not.

21 0 Why do you

22 A Because I drink it.

0 Have you ever hact any tests done?

A Yes.

raidentsear
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1 0 What did it show?

2 A I had the mobile home tested, and they tell ate it's

3 okay.

4 Q You mean the residential trailer?

5 A Yeah.

6 Q Have you, by any chance, ever offered water to the

7 residents in the area, drinkinq wat<>r?

A No.

0 Were you ever aoked to offer it?

10 A I was never asked, no.

11 Q Did your consujtant recommend that you offei- it?

12 A No.

13 Q What kind of recommendations did your consultant make

to you as a result of their contact with you •-- to

15 whoever at the landfill? Did they direct you to do

16 anything?

17 A Just ~- the only thing I remember them doing was

IS coming up with a plan for DER to cap it. and that was

19 it.

20 MS. SWOLAK: T don't have any other questions.

21 Than}; you very much, Mr. Blosenski.

THE WITNESS: Yes. ma ' a IT. .

23 MR. WYNKOOP: Next.

24 MF . BEAUCHAMP: Art- we qoingt to conrim.u- the
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3 deposition? I have some questions.

2 MS. BERKE: I think everyone is probably ooina
»&?.• 3 to have some questions.

4 MR. CUNNINGHAM: What is your pleasure?

5 MR. DILLON: 1 don't care.

6 MR. GERLACJi: What time is it?

7 MR. CUNN1NGBAM: Five after one.

S MR. PALMER: What is his scheduling?

9 THE WITNESS: Lot's QO for it.

10 MR. DILLON: Keeping in mind, on the record, we.

II pointed out that if we are not frc-e to ask questions

12 on the customer list, we are still going to have to

13 brina Mr. Blosenski back and be ablu to ask questions

14 about that lict. Given that fact, is it better to set

15 a firm date to continue now or to continue for a while

16 further this afternoon? Do you want to take a break

17 while that is discussed? -

18 MS. COHEN: Csn we take a two-minute break?

19 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Yes.

20 - - -- -

21 (Whereupon, there wa« o discussion h*.-2.J oft' the

22 record . }

23 _....-

24 (Whereupon, there was a recess had..*
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1
2 MR. DILLON: I think we are going to try and

3 continue it.

4 MS. ZWOLAK: That is a good idea.

5 MR. DILLON: And take a look at the transcript

6 from today and take a look at the EPA transcript and

7 decide where we will go.

8 KR. CUNMINGHAM: Anybody have a calendar?

9 MR. WYNKOOP: Are we on the record? Does

10 anyone have any questions that don't relate to the

li customer list?

12

13 (Whereupon, there was a general response of yes

14 from all of counsel.)

15

16 MR. WYNKOOP: Can we try to get those out of

17 the way now, and then we will sat up a time to come

18 back, bring Joe back and do anything else you may have

19 after you've seen the customer list and the EPA

20 deposition.

21 MR, GERLACH: The same question is: Of those

22 who do h«ve questions that don't relate to the

23 customer list, how long are you goinq tc he, each of

24 you? And if t^ach of you arc qoincr to be ovt-i tw>
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1 minutes, then I request a lunch break.

2 MR. CUNNIWGHAM: Let's do part A first: Who

3 has questions that don't relate to the customer list

4 or the EPA deposition concerning the customer list?

5 MR. DILLON: I have a substantial number of

6 questions.

7 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Okay. How long do you think

8 you will be?

9 MR. DILLON: I think it could be a couple of

10 hours.

11 MR. CUNNINGHAM: A couple hours.

12 MR. DILLON: And I'm not certain that roany of

13 those questions might not be eliminated if T had the

14 time to r^ad the deposition transcript that was taken

15 at the EPA. And it itiakes no sense to be proceeding

16 now without a lunch break, trying to rush this, if we

17 are missing two vital documents>

18 MS. BERKE: I'm having the sam* problem. I

19 don't know what the EPA covered. You are telling me

20 that they covered the customer list, and I'm not sure

21 what that encompasses.

22 MR. WYNKOOP: I'm not trying to be an

23 obstructionist. , nor am I trying to limit your

24 questioning at all -•-
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1 MS. BERKE: I understand.

2 MR. WYNKOOP: — as long as Joe is here. I

3 don't want, this just to go on and on and on. But

4 insomuch as we can get cleared away now, since he has

5 cancelled his appointment that he had, I would like to

6 do it, push on. What can't be covered, can't be

7 covered, obviously, and we'll bring him back for that.

8 MS. COHEN: T don't think we are in & position

9 to n-ake an educated opinion or render an educated

10 opinion or <3uess or what may --

11 MR. WYNKOOP: Suppose we set «i date now for

four weeks; we don't have the Order; you don't have

13 the deposition; you don't have the customer list: and

14 then, we are back to square one. again.

15 THE WITNESS: Four weeks is bad for me. You

16 are in the Thanksgiving and hunting season. I don't

17 go petKonal3.y, but I have a driver problem.

18 MS. BERF.E: Do you anticipate any problem with

19 aettina the transcript within the next couple weeks?

20 MR. WYNKOOP: Well, the transcript itself

21 contains fho information that is in the cust.or.-ier list.

MR. CUNNTNGHAM: It does?

.MR. WYKKOOP: Basically, that's --

M? . CUWNIN'GKAM: We n#-cd the Order or --
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I 1.«. 1

MT.. BKKKE: Why don't we contact Judae Wood -

2 MP . CUNNirfGHAM: -- and see if he will orive the

3 Order? Why don't we do that?

4 MR. PALMER: Put on the x-ecord that Her tine tz

5 h«s questions oiJttiidr* the customer list.

MH . BEAUCHAMF: As do«s Harry Phillips*.

7 MP. COHEN: AH would A. Johnson & Company.

S MS. LIPOW: And f.NF.

9 MS. COHEN: and Sartoraer.

10 MR. GERLACH: Ida Bloaenski has qtieations, but

13 they won'I take very long, 1 hope.

12 M?.. COHEN: Do T take it now that the EPA

13 transcript h.as b«en transcribed, and it just awaits

14 review and .*!«:? nature?

35 MR. CUNNINGHAM: It has been transcribed and

16 be.fc-n st-nt to us and awaits review. I think there are

17 some- corrections? that, have to bf-v made. It will delay

18 the pro-.:*.'S:-s slight Iy--

19 MP . PAIjMKR : Wouldn't it. make sense to se*

20 Judge Wood now. or as soon as we can, as d group, aud

21 push this Thjna \.o a cronclunion?

22 MP . DTL.LOTJ: WelJ, the Judge's ronct-rn ; w5"-.-r. T

23 B^'ni. tht- la«t. unopposed request, to h.in«. wa^; t'-ia\ Ic,-

4 wftnti-rd to fii-."> ncinv thii't'j in wr.il. ina f'foni ^-a^o :IM-'' '..-very
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party, which is why w<- prepared the :>1,ipu3 at 5 on, or he

wanted those people in front of him. And most of

those who have not signed, aren't: here today to be in

4 front of Judge Wood.

5 So that, I think th* appropriate way to do this

6 is to send either another motion, or to <~al 1 the

7 Judge's law clerk and ask him to put on his calendar

an argument on hi;.- list.. The only people that need it

9 nre the ones thai, didn't sign. Schedule it.

J0 immediately and see if we don't have it resolved

11 within the week. And I'm willing to tuk^ on

12 contacting the Court to do thnl.

13 MR. WYNKOOP: Okay.

14 MR. DILLON: Thank you.

15 MR. BEAUCHAMP: So, we now reached an agreement

US to postpone the deposition to a date certain that we

37 can set today.

13 MR. COHEN: Assuming that those ,mat«ria.ls will

19 be within our hand.", within the next two we*-,iks.

20 MR. EEAUCHAMP: For the record . »n behalf ->f

21 Perry Phi33ipy, w..j have no objection to uianirui tn.'-

Order: unless, of . course , we ar f pj-riri 1 t e-.J •• •.!-.•• you

23 know H7 . Phillips, <as it is worded, he is not

24 permitted to st-t- the list. W--: w i l l b<-,- wj'ui na ' <.<
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1 agree that he not «ee the l i n t , noj u«e any

2 information on that list.

3 However, we will not agr^e that Mr. Phillips

4 won't compete with whoever is on the list, Because,

obviously. h<* may very well compete for theat-

businesses, for Lh-^sse accounts' without: aeeina the

list.

8 MP . CUWJJNGHAM: Unknowingly, of course.

9 MR. BEAUCKAMP: I will agree not to show hi in

J.0 the list; however, I resolve not to. And the way the

31 Ordf-r is wordmi! now, .[ ' r» now prohibited.

12 MR. CUMNTNGBAM: I'll review •-

.13 MF . BEAUCHAMP: -~ and I will get r.hr list.

.14 MP . CfJKNrNOHAM: It sounds like it. juight be

15 okay.

16 MR. PALMER: Who is left who hasn't signed it?

17 MR. OUNNIN<"HAK: Hei r.n.i't2- and the DER -- ~

18 HP. PALMER: -- an a plaint iff.

19 MR. CUN/-JINGHAM: I'M ??orry. as a plaintiff.

20 MP. BEAUCHAMP: DEP hadn't.

MR. C1IN«I!WHAM: PE? i.ann ' f .

MR. RKATirHAKP: Wh ̂  t <-ou3d r<>- ̂ "<• ol v h--- theit

o h> ,1 e c t i o n ? E P A h a « i t. .

M>-' . COHKW: Probably *n cv*;-rsicjht .
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MR. BEAUCHAMP: Administrative.

MR. PALMEP.: Off the record.

T

4 {Whereupon, there was a discussion held off the

record.)

o

7 MR. DILLON: Is 5t possible to talk about a

8 date now?

9 MS. ZWOLAK: Fine with me.

10 MR. BILLON: Mr. Blosenski, when would the

11 hunting season be over that would be convenient foi-

12 you?

13 THE WITNESS: Deer season starts the Monday

14 after Thanksgiving, and those two weekends are pretty

15 rough for me on drivers. I would like to stick

16 around.

17 MR. DILLTON: So, before .Thanksaiving would be

better?

THE WITNESS: That would be fine - - i f you quys

L'O arc: ready.

21 MR. Cl/lWTNGHAM: Will we have it.

MF. WYNKOOP: That is # what, Thursday?

MF . CUMNTNCrHAM: Yes.

MT. W/NKOOP: how about Monday or Tuesday?

204565



121

MR. DILLON: Monday or Tuesday l.>ef 03 e the week

before Thanksgiving.

3

4 (Whereupon, there was a discussion held off the

5 record . )

G

7 (Whereupon, the deposition wae concluded at

8 I.- 35 o'clock p.n,. >

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

22

23

24
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a
9 SI G W A T U R E P A G E

10 I have-.- read the foregoing transcript of the
questions a=?ked of toe and the answers given by me at

11 my d epos 3 t j on on Octobt-r 27, 1.987, and I find this to
b'.-,- an accurate record thereof, except: for the list of

12 ehang*-?i, if *sny, on the- s^parat*- sihe^t ;a
hereto.

13

1 4

Joseph Bloaenski, Jr.

16

17

IS

19

20

22

23

24
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4

C E R T 1 F I

I, Karen M. S1 t t-sms , an Offiricl Court
r'er the.- Court of Common Pleas?, Chwst.fi.-r County,

1O P<rnnayl vani M . do hereby certify that the proceed: nc/s ,
evidence, =md rulings are cont s i i;ed fully and

11 accurately in the notes taken by im:- on M'!«v hfearina of
the Above cause, and that this transcript is « -rorrect

12 transcript of the same.

13

14

3 5
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20

21

23

24
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